REGULAR SCHOOL BOARD MEETING
DECEMBER 19, 2016

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Agenda

Mission, Vision, Beliefs 1
Multi-Year Strategic Plan 2
Board Informer — Closed Session 3
Student Council Report 5
Administrator Reports 6-29
District Administrator Report 30-32
Board Informer — Open Session 33-35
NEOLA Policies — 2" Reading 36-84
New Club/Activity Requests 85-86
Social Media Review Report 87-88
Minutes 89-95

Treasurer’s Report and Disbursements for DECEMBER 2016 96-126



SCHOOL DISTRICT OF WISCONSIN DELLS
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
MONDAY, DECEMBER 19, 2016

7:00 P.M. CLOSED SESSION
7:30 P.M. (OPEN SESSION REGULAR SCHOOL BOARD MEETING)

HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY-MEDIA CENTER
520 RACE STREET, WISCONSIN DELLS, W1 53965

“This meeting is a meeting of the Board of Education in public for the purpose of conducting the Schocl District’s business and Is
not to be considered a public community meeting. There Is a time for public participation during the meeting as indicated in
the agenda.”

"Upon request to the District Administrator, submitted twenty-four {24) hours in advance, the District shall make reassnahle
accommodation including the provision of informational material in an alternative format for a disabled person to be able to
attand this meating."

A) Call to Order

B) Roll Call (Kathy Anderson, John Campbell, Jennifer Gavinski, James McClyman, Robert McClyman,
Joey Van Dinter, and Jesse Weaver)

C) Approval of Agenda

The School Board May Adjourn to Closed Session per Wis. Stat. §§ 19.85 (1) (c) considering employment,
promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of any public employee over which the
governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility, and (e} deliberating or negotiating the
purchasing of public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified public
business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session; to discuss and take
action, if appropriate, regarding the filling of 2016-17 extra-curricular assignments, and review of a lease
agreement for athletic facility use.

D) Reconvene Inte Open Session
E) Act on Closed Session ltems if Applicable
FI Public Comment/General Subject Matter Discussion
G) Education Reports
1. Student Council Repart

2. Administrator Reports
3. District Administrator Report



H) Old Business
1. Consideration of Second Reading of the Following Revised Policies; 3440 & 4440 Job-
Related Expenses, 6110 Federal Funds, 6111 internal Controls, 6112 Cash Management of
Grants, 6114 Cost Principles - Spending Federal Funds, 6116 Time and Effort Reporting, 6325
Procurement-Federal Grants/Funding, 7300 Disposition of Real Property, 7310 Disposition
of Surplus Property, 7450 Property Inventory

I]  Mew Business

Consideration of New WDHS Course Offerings for the 2017-18 School Year
Consideration of Policy 5430 Class Rank

Consideration of Administrative Guideline 5460 Graduation Requirements
Consideration of Reguest for a District-Sponsored History Club & Anne Herbert
Society/Kindness Club

Review District & School Demographic Trends

Consideration of Adjusting the 2016-17 School Calendar

Review the September to November Social Media Review Report

BN e

th L

J}  Consent Agenda
1. Accept Minutes for the November 28, 2016, Regular Meeting and the December 1, 2015,

and December 12, 2016, Special Meetings
Consideration of Amending the District’s HRA Plan to Comply with IRS Regulations
Approval of Extra-curricular Staff Contracts
Resignations/Retirements
Required Approvals

a. Treasurer's Report and Disbursements for the Manth of December 2016

h. Donations

Lo W

K} Future Meetings:

L} Adjournment

Posted: December 15, 2016



BOARD INFORMER
12-19-2016

Closed Session Meeting Time: 7:00 p.m.

We are WD

Qur Mission
Connect « Inspire * Achieve
Everyone. Every day.

Our Vision
Cultivating academic excellence today for a stronger community tomorrow.

Our Beliefs
We set high academic standards and expect each student to reach his/her full
potential.

We are committed to the whole child: healthy, safe, engaged, supported, and
challenged.

We embrace our diversity, integrate equitable practices, and believe all students
will be successful regardless of race, income, gender, sexual identity and
learning differences.

We partner with families and community to develop informed and responsible
citizens.

We collaborate to support individuals and families.
We deliver a consistent and rigorous curriculum in every classroom.
We value adult learning as a key to student learning.

We pursue innovative ideas, evidence-based practices, and modemn
technologies.

We seek to provide physical environments that facilitate high levels of learning
and serve the needs of our community.

We live our mission and strive for our
vision.
This is WD.

1



School District of Wisconsin Dells
Multi-Year Strategic Plan
June 2016

Core Strategies

The following four core strategies organize our continuous improvement
work at the system and at the school level over the long-term. Our core
strategies are further defined and supported by our strategic objectives. We
will focus on key performance objectives each year within these identified
areas in order to meet our system's mission, vision, and belief statements,

» Student Growth and Achievement
= District and Community Engagement
= Professional Growth and Leadership

= Facilities, Finance, and Operations

Strategic Objectives

Student Growth and Achievement
Use data-driven, culturally-responsive instruction to improve K-12 literacy
and to ready learners for colleges and careers.

District and Community Engagement
Connect with the community to promote our district and best serve our
students and families.

Professional Growth and Leadership

Enhance student learning and retain top talent by supporting creative
implementation of high-impact instructional strategies and targeted
professional development.

Facilities, Finance, and Operations

Implement a long-term plan that ensures safe, clean, and healthy facilities
that foster multiple student learning pathways while maintaining fiscal
responsibility.



Student Council Report

Wisconsin Dells Swdent Council has stayed busy as we move into the winter months, “Caps for a
Cause” raised $44 in November and was offered once again on Friday, December 16 (total collected
was not known at the time of this report). 'The 16" also marked the end of a two-week food drive,
as students had a chance to drop off non-perishable goods. All food plus all proceeds from the
November and December “Caps fora Cause” will be donated to a local food pantry.

We have now helped sell concessions for two sporting events, with more on the horizon. “The goal
is 1o help defray the costs incurred during Homecoming, and we are on our way toward doing so.

We continue to plan for a Winter Camival Week for February 13-18, hopefully culminating in a
Sadie Hawkins Dance on Saturday, February 18.

Our “WD Pride” button giveaways are back in full swing. We have given prizes away for random
drawings each week in November and December,

As always, we welcome questions or ideas for things that Student Council can do to boost school
spirit, assist the community, or generally improve morale here at WDHS. We thank you for your
continued support as the year has gone along,



To: SDWD Board of Education

From: Hugh Gaston, Principal, Wisconsin Dells High School
Re:  WDHS Administrative Report — December

Date: December 14, 2016

1. Opening Thoughts
Most of my efforts for this board report were invested in the policy and course updates which
follow, but | wanted to say a few words about the work that | have been witnessing at our
monthly PACT meetings. The conversations between staff around the essential core learnings
we want our students to master have been deep and impactful for all involved, This is not an
easy process and one that often taps into emotions and passions for specific content.
Nevertheless, respect for the process and for each other has always taken precedent and
because of that, | have to believe we are contingent o build upon some of the great things
happening in our school, even as we remain acutely aware that we have much yet to do. So, a
hats off to all of our staff in this regard. Additionally, this is a shared responsibility to be sure,
but | must acknowledge the work of staff members who have taken on the added obligation of
leading their colleagues on this journey as PACT Leaders. The extra effort to lead one’s
colleague can be daunting, but they are doing a wonderful job. Finally, I also want to
acknowledge the work Brian Grove invests in our Leadership Meetings and the PACT process, as
well as Terry Slack for his unwavering support. During the time of vear when we should take a
moment to be thankful, at the risk of encroaching into sappy & corny territory, |/we are very
fortunate. Just to be clear; no, | am not positioning myself to ask for a raise. ©

2. WDHS Graduation
The date, time and location have been set as Friday, May, 26, 2017 at 5:30 pm in the WDHS
Gymnasium.

3. Graduation Requirements
Please refer to the document, Policy 5460 — Graduation Requirements, | have included two
editions of this update, one with the changes to be made (removals with a strikethrough and
additions/changes in bold) and then a second edition with all of the proposed changes
assimilated so that one will have an idea of how the finished document might read. A few
explanatory comments:

a, There are no changes for students currently in 9-12 Grade. All requirements as
listed in Letter D will apply.

b. Changes that apply to the Class of 2021 (current 8" grade) are in the subject of
Health.

i. The Wisconsin Department of Public Instruction mandates that g
semester of health be taught somewhere between 7% and 12" grade and
that if a school district elects to teach the course in 7" and 8" grade, then
that can count towards the HS graduation requirement, although no high



school credit will be granted nor will it be calculated into one’s high
school GPA.

ii. Beginning with the current school year {16-17), we shifted MS Health
from 6" grade to 8" grade.

iii. Al high school students who had were currently enrolled in health for 16-
17 remained in those sections,

iv. There are several Freshman who did not enroll in Health for 16-17 so we
are planning to offer a single section next year to cover their
requirement,

v. In 18-19, any students who fail 8" grade health or students who transfer
in without a health credit will be required to take health via an online
delivery platform.

c. ACT Math Readiness

i With every junior now taking the ACT exam as part of the state required
testing process, we now have information on the college readiness, or
lack of readiness, about each student.

ii. In English Language Arts, credit requirements dictate that all students are
enrolled in an ELA-related course throughout one’s high school career.

iil. In math, even with the SDWD using a credit requirement higher than the
state mandate (SDWD=3.5, WI=3.0), we recognize that those not meeting
the benchmark should be required to take a math option during their
senior year if they are not already enrolled in an approved course.

iv. We are unsure as to the number of students this may affect, but in an
effort to do what we can to prepare students for post-secondary
opportunities, we will look to develop a “senior math seminar class.”

v. Specifics about the specific curriculum have not been determined.

d. Online Coursework

i. The rise of Online For-Profit Universities (e.g. University of Phoenix) have
pushed even traditional Brick and Mortar institutions to offer some form
of online learning environment - one can even take free courses from the
likes of Harvard and Stanford,

ii. Recognizing that educational delivery platforms have diversified in this
way has led us to suggest we do the same, even if only on a limited basis
at first.

iii. Specifics have not been determined

e. Kilbourn Academy — No longer offered



4. Class Rank
Please refer to the document 5430 — Class Rank. The Laude committee is recommending that

for the Class of 2017, an adjustment be made to the parameters that determine Summa,

Magna and Cum Laude status. As the transition into the Laude system continues for students
who began their high school careers under the former GPA system, there has been recognition
by the Laude Committee that based on the number of laude opportunities and the timing of the
Laude announcement relative to when students were enrolling in courses, that early estimates
of what dictates laude status might have been a bit aggressive.

To be fair to the committee, there is not any way to compare with other districts because the
language that defines a laude course and the total number of laude course options available
can vary from district to district. This means that simply adopting another school’s laude scale is
not realistic, At the same time, we want to recognize those students who have maximized their
participation in available laude options. In Dec 2015, the committee recommended, and the
board approved, that the levels for laude distinction be lowered by four points. When reviewing
the laude candidates for the Class of 2017, we noted that the top laude earner has a 4.000 GPA
and by the end of this semester will have earned 7.5 laude points, more than any other
students, and would still have not achieved Summa Cum Laude distinction. Therefore, in
keeping with the precedent of one year ago, the committee is recommending that the same
four-point adjustment be made. The difference is that where we did not have a single student
with Summa distinction, we now would have four and possibly a fifth student.

Original Recommendation - 2016 Original Recommendation - 2017

Magna Cum Laude: 21-2599  |MagnaCumLaude:  24-30.999
points. =i points

Cum Laude: 15 - 20.99 points Cum Laude: 15 - 23,999 points

New Recommendation - 2016 New Recommendation? - 2017

Magna Cum Laude:

 Magna Cum Laude:

17-21.99 20 - 26.999
points points
g L i=18er9 Cum Laude: 15 - 19.999 points
points

As of this moment, | do not have a recommendation or suggestion on what this means for
succeeding years. The school counseling office is currently auditing the Class of 2018 to



prognosticate possible point totals based on what students have completed, are working an,
and what these students will probably consider taking as seniars based on the precedent
established by their predecessors and available course offerings. | will attempt to have that
information available for the board meeting to guide any discussion or seek suggestions.

5. 2017-18 Course Description Book
Being new to the high school, this has been one of the most fascinating projects of my brief
tenure thus far. We certainly don’t do this at the elementary or middle level. You get what you
get! With that being said, as | have engaged in conversations with staff and departments,
especially those with changes to be made, this has helped me learn and get at least somewhat
of a handle on the ins and outs of our schedule. Below are the proposed additions and
deletions form the current roster of offerings based by subject area.

A, Agricultural Science and Technology
a. This is currently a separate section of the course description book but due to the
overlap in staffing, course content, and the fact that several of the Ag offerings
double as science electives, we are recommending that we merge Ag Science
with Science, at least under a separate heading, although we can keep agasa
separate subheading within the science section if needed.
b. Additions:
I We are recommending the addition of Aquaculture and Intro to Ag
Science as exploratory courses with science credit aimed at learners
coming out of middle school who may have difficulty acclimating to the
high school environment and whose reading and/or math skills have
resulted in the Biology/Chemistry combination in their freshmen and
sophomore years being especially difficult.
ii.  The course description and essential standards are still in development
by Mrs. Waski, who will be teaching the course.
t. Deletions:
i. Golf Course Design and management — Developed by a former staff
member and low numbers,
B. Art—No Changes

C. Business & Information Technology
a. Additions: None
b. Deletions:
i. Marketing
i, Advanced Marketing
iii. Both courses are being dropped due to low interest and capacity of
current staff devoted to current offerings

0. General Elective
a. Addition: Leadership



b. This course would be offered as an elective course and would be offered for ane
period a day, during the second semester only for any Sth - 12th grade students
at Wisconsin Dells. If participation deems necessary we could look to offer it in
both semesters in the future.

c. Allyouth have gifts and leadership potential:

We learn about leadership by learning from other leaders, reading about
leadership, and through leadership experiences.

Leadership skills develop over time.

Youth need both challenge and support for develop the competence and
canfidence to lead.

There are multiple settings for developing and practicing leadership skills —
school, family, and community settings.

E. English Language Arts —No Changes

F. Family and Consumer Sciences
a. Additions
i. Medical Terminology
1. Dual credit course with Madison College previously taught by Mrs.
Michalsky is being reintroduced.
b. Deletions: None

G. Mathematics = No Changes

H. Music
a. Additions: None
b. Deletions: Pop Culture Choir
I We currently offer three choirs and based on current membership we
have stretched our available talent pool, especially with regards to males.
ii.  Mr. Canner is currently on an overload and a reduction of one choir at
the HS is what | believe will be a temporary measure as he focuses on
building the skills of current high school membership and continues to
makes great strides at the MS level.
iii. My recommendation is to combine all males into one choir with
auditioned females
iv. Continue with Women's Choir for all additional females, composed
primarily of freshmen, sophomores, and interested vocalists who want to
sing in only a women’s choir or in both choirs.

I Physical Education (and Health)
a. Additions: None
b. Deletions: As noted in the report above, with Health transitioning to an gth grade
required elective, Health will he phased out at the HS level.

10



1. Science
a. Additions:
i. Geology
1. We currently lack any earth science offerings in HS, with the last
offering currently in 6" grade.
2. This will be a semester long, .5 credit course open to all grades,
but realistically available mostly to upperclassmen.
ii. Aguaculture (see above)
iii. Introto Ag Science (See above)
b. Deletions:
i. Forensic Science
1. Inorder to make room for Geology, this course will be removed
per recommendation of the department
ii. AP Prep Chemistry
1. Currently enrolls only 8 students and available staffing is
stretched to cover all sections of science
2. Thereis no comparable AP Prep offering for Biology
3. The science staff believes the rigor of standard Biology and
Chemistry already prepare students for success in AP Biology and
AP Chemistry
K. Social Studies
a. Additions:
i. Women's Studies
ii. Women's Studies offers a chance to explore gender issues throughout
history (or “her-story”), examine how gender relations may be changing,
and investigate the forces that shape our opinions and our lives in
relation to gender.
b. Deletions:
i. Sports Histaory
1. Does not satisfy UW System admissions requirements
ii. Wisconsin History
1. Same as above
L. Technology Education — None

M. World Languages — None

11



PO5430 - CLASS RANK

The Board of Education acknowledges the usefulness of a system of computing grade point averages
and class ranking for high school students, both to inform students of their relative academic placement
among their peers and to provide students, prospective employers, and institutions of higher learning with
a predictive device so that each student is more likely to be placed in an environment conducive to
sUCCess,

The Board authorizes a system of class ranking, by cumulative grade point average (CGPA), for students
in grades 9-12. The Board authorizes the use of the Laude honor point system beginning with the class of
20186,

Beginning with the Class of 2016 the high school will rank and recognize graduating seniors through the
Laude System. The Laude System acknowledges student achievement through a combination of student
Cumulative Grade Point Average (CGPA) at the end of seven (7) semesters and the number of honor
class points completed in their high school career. Their CGPA and honor points make up their overall
Laude score, which places them into one of the possible Laude distinctions: Summa Cum Laude, Magna
Cum Laude, and Cum Laude,

For the Class of 2016, students who earn Summa Cum Laude must have a Laude score of 22 or higher:
students who earn Magna Cum Laude must have a Laude score of 17-21.99; and students who earn
Cum Laude must have a Laude score of 11-16.99,

M%mudanmma-c%&mﬁm%ﬂ%g
students-whe-sarn-Magna Cum-Laude-must-have-a Laude score 01 24-30.00; and students who-earn
Cum-bavde-rmust-have-a laude-seore-of 15-23.00.

For the Class of 2017, students who earn Summa Cum Laude must have a Laude score of 27 or
higher; students who earn Magna Cum Laude must have a Laude score of 20-26.99: and students
whe earn Cum Laude must have a Laude score of 15-19.999,

For the Class of 2018 and beyond students who earn Summa Cum Laude must have a Laude score of 33
or higher; students who earn Magna Cum Laude must have a Laude score of 27-32.99; and students who
earn Cum Laude must have a Laude score of 16-26.99,

Section 118,13 Wisconsin Statutes
Pl 9.03 (1), Wisconsin Administrative Code

Revised 7/18/14
Revised 12/21115

12



AG5460 - GRADUATION REQUIREMENTS HIGH SCHOOL GRADUATION
REQUIREMENTS

The School District of Wisconsin Dells shall award a high school diploma to those students who
have met academic requirements established herein by the Board of Education. These
graduation requirements have been developed to ensure that each student receives a well-
rounded, complete educational program, based on the District's approved curriculum, Wisconsin
Model Academic Standards and Wisconsin Statutes, To receive a Wisconsin Dells High School
diploma, a student must satisfy each of the following requirements:

e

A-studentmustearn-twenty-eight{28) credits-in the-subjests-and courses-epesified
balawe

+  Twe{2.0}eredits of Science-

2 Two-{2.0)-credits-of-Mathematics.

3  Three-andone-hall{3.5)credite-of Secial-Studies -includingwerld-histary UL S.
history-and-ghdes.

4. Four{4.D}eredits-of Englishineluding English-9English-10a compesition
class-and-aliterature class.

S Orne-andonre-hali{t-5)creditsof Rhysical- Education.

6:  One-half(-5) creditef Personal Finance.

+  One-halil-5}ereditef-health-education:

8  One{1.0)ecreditof fine-ars-{ArMusic- Graphic-Are)

9 Twelve-and-one-hali{12.5) elective credils.

Ho:  One-half-{5)ereditef Freshman Seminar{Students-transifertdnginto WDHS

aftertheir-Freshman-year-may-choose-lotake-Freshman-Seminaras-an
elective-)

Beginning-with-the-class-of 2044, a-student-must earn-a-total-of bwenty-eight (28)
eredite-as-deseribed-in-paragraph-1-except-that-a-studentshall-not-be requiredto
earp-creditsin-computer-applications-freshman-seminarand speech-as-part-of-the
Graduabosregquirarmants,

Beginning with the class of 2016 and beyond, Wisconsin Dells High School will
recognize graduating seniors through the Laude System. This is a combination of
cumulative grade point average and honor class points equaling Laude Points,

Beginning with the class of 2017 and beyond, a student must earn twenty-eight {28)
credits in the subjects and courses specified below:

1. Three and one-half (3.5) credits of Science to include 3.0 core departmental
science credits and .5 elective science credits. Science electives will be
identified as outlined in the annual high school course description book.

2. Three and one-half (3.5) credits of Mathematics to include 3.0 core
departmental math credits and .5 elective math credits. Math electives will be as
outlined in the annual high school course description book.

3. Three (3.0) credits of Social Studies, including world history, U.S. history, and
civics.

13



4. Four (4.0) credits of English, including English 9, English 10, a composition
class and a literalure class,

9. One and ane-half (1.5} credits of Physical Education.
G.  One-hall (.5) credit of health education.
7. One (1.0) credit of fine arts (Art, Music, Graphic Arts).
8. One-half (.5) credil of personal finance.
9. Ten and one half (10.5) elective credits.

Beginning with the class of 2021 and beyond, a student must earn twenty-eight
(28} credits in the subjects and courses specified below:

1. Three and one-half (3.5) credits of Science to include 3.0 core departmental
science credits and |5 elective science credils, Science electives will be
identified as outlined in the annual high school course description book,

2. Three and one-half (3.5) credits of Malhematics to include 3.0 core
departmental math credits and .5 elective math credits. Math electives will be
as outlined in the annual high school course description boak.

3. Three (3.0) credils of Social Studies, including world history, U.S. history,
and civics,

4. Four (4.0) credits of English, including English 9, English 10, a composition
class and a literature class.

[

One and one-half (1.5) credits of Physical Education.

6. One-half{-5}ereditof-health educalion. This .5 credit of health education
will be satisfied at the 8" grade course level. Students not completing
this at this grade level will be required to complete a .5 credit of health.

7. One (1.0) credit of fine arts (Art, Music, Graphic Arts),

8. One-half (.5) credit of personal finance.

S—TFen-and-one-hatH40-6} elective-credis. Eleven (11.0) elective credits,
Students who do not meet the ACT college readiness benchmark on their state
required ACT exam in the content area of Mathematics will be required to take
a .5 credit “senior math seminar class” or any departmental math class higher

than Algebra Il their senior year if not already enrolled in an approved course.

Students shall take a one-half {.5) credit course either fully online or in a
blended {mixed classroom and online) format to be eligible to graduate.

Credits-sarned-al the Kiboura-Aeademy may-be-counted toward WDHS-graduation
regqurements—Kilbourn-Acadesmy-students who-mmest graduation creditrequirements
wilthe-presented a WDHS dinloma, unless-othersise determined.

Credils earned via Odysseyware or other building principal approved on-line courses
shall be counted toward WDHS graduation reguirements. A student must have been

14



enrolled in a Board-approved aclivity, class, study hall or alternative education
program, for each class period of each school day during the high school grades,

Students whose health precludes their taking physical education must have a written excuse from
a certified health care provider on file in the School Counselor's Office. These students must take
academic subjacts in liev of physical education.

Accommodations. Students wilh disabilities may be provided with alternative education
programs for high school graduation. Such alternative education programs shall be established in
accordance with state law reguirements.

Students with disabilities who plan to attend high school beyond their fourth year of high schoaol
and who have successfully met all their IEP goals during each of their first four years of high
school may be permitted to participate in the graduation ceremony with their peer/grade-leveal
classmates. Eligible special education students who want to exercise this option must inform their
case manager and petition the high school principal prior to January 31% of the year in which they
intend to parlicipate in the high school graduation ceremony. Students with disabilities who have
participated in the graduation ceremony will receive their diploma when they have salisflied the
District’s high schoal graduation requirements or completed the goals of their Individual Education
Flan, bul they will not be allowed to participate in another graduation ceremony,

Administration of Graduation Requirements. Schoo! administrators and staff shall assist in
preparing students to satisfy the above criteria, consistent with established District policies and
procedures. The District Administrator or High School Principal shall provide for a regular review
of a student's progress toward meeting the established diploma criteria and shall keep students
and their parents/guardians informad of the student's progress.

Deviation from or waiver of any of the WDHS graduation requirements may be made by the High
School Principal in extenuating or unique situations, Each deviation/waiver will be decidad on its
own individual merit. The High School Principal will advise the District Administrator whenever
s/he has made any special provisions for a graduating student,

The District Administrator, acting as the Board’s designee, shall be responsible for the general
supervision and management of the graduation of students under this policy. The District
Administrator or, if assigned the responsibility by the Districl Administrator, the High Schoal
Principal, shall determine whether a student has satisfied the criteria in this policy. If a student
has satisfied the policy criteria and the requirements of any other District policy applicable to high
schoal graduation, the student may be graduated and awarded a diploma. The District
Administrator or, if assigned the responsibility by the District Administrator, the H igh School
Principal, shall present a list of all students recommended to be awarded a diploma to the School
Board for approval,

The District Administrator shall develop, review and recommend policies so that the schools of
the District can help prepare students to satisfy the criteria in this policy and to otherwise
implement this policy,

The District Administrator shall develop practices and procedures to inform students and
parent(s)/guardian{s} of the policy requirements and to inform students and parent(s)/guardian{s)
of the academic progress of students.

118.33 Wis. Stats,

5



AG5460 - GRADUATION REQUIREMENTS HIGH SCHOOL GRADUATION
REQUIREMENTS

The School District of Wisconsin Dells shall award a high school diploma to those students who

have met acade

mic requirements established herein by the Board of Education. These

graduation requirements have been developed to ensure that each student receives a well-
rounded, complete educational program, based on the District's approved curriculum, Wiscansin
Model Academic Standards and Wisconsin Statutes. To receive a Wisconsin Dells High School
diploma, a student must satisfy each of the following requirements:

A, Beginning with the class of 2016 and beyond, Wisconsin Dells High School will
recognize graduating seniors through the Laude System. This is a combination of
cumulative grade point average and honor class points equaling Laude Points.

B. Beginning with the class of 2017 and beyond, a student must earn twenty-eight (28)
credits in the subjects and courses specified below:

1.

oL i S

Three and one-half (3.5) credits of Science to include 3.0 core departmental
science credits and .5 elective science credits. Science electives will be
identified as outlined in the annual high schoo! course description book.

Three and one-half (3.5) credits of Mathematics to include 3.0 core
departmental math credits and .5 elective math credits. Math electives will be as
outlined in the annual high school course description book.

Three (3.0) credits of Social Studies, including world history, U.S. history, and
civics.

Four (4.0) credits of English, including English 9, English 10, a composition
class and a literature class.

One and one-half (1.5) credits of Physical Education.
One-half (5} credit of health education.
One (1.0) credit of fine arts (Art, Music, Graphic Arts).
One-half {.5) credit of personal finance.

Ten and one half (10.5) elactive cradits.

E.  Beginning with the class of 2021 and beyond, a student must earn twenty-eight (28)
credits in the subjects and courses specified below;

1.

Three and one-half (3.5) credits of Science to include 3.0 core departmental
science credits and .5 elective science credits. Science electives will be
identified as outlined in the annual high school course description book.

Z. Three and one-half (3.5) credits of Mathematics to include 3.0 core

departmental math credits and .5 elective math credits. Math electives will be
as outlined in the annual high school course description book.

3. Three (3.0) credits of Social Studies, including world history, U.S. history,

and civics.

4. Four (4.0) credits of English, including English 9, English 10, a composition

class and a literature class,

16



5. One and one-half {1.5) credits of Physical Education.

6. One-half (.5) credit of health education will be satisfied at the 8" grade
course level, Students not completing this at this grade level will be required
to complele a .5 credit of health,

7. One (1.0} credit of fine arts (Art, Music, Graphic Arls).
8. One-half (.5) credit of personal finance.
9. Eleven (11.0} elective cradits.

Students who do not meet the ACT college readiness benchmark on their state
required ACT exam in the content area of Mathematics will be required to take a .5
credit “senior math seminar class” or any departmental math class higher than
Algebra Il their senior year if not already enrolled in an approved course,

Students shall take one .5 credit on-line or *virtual" class to be eligible to graduate.

Credits earned via Odysseyware or other building principal approved on-line courses
shall be counted toward WDHS graduation requirements. A student must have been
enrolled in a Board-approved activity, class, study hall or alternative education
program, for each class period of each school day during the high school grades,

Students whose health precludes their taking physical education must have a written excuse from
a certified health care provider on file in the School Counselor's Office. These students must take
academic subjects in liew of physical education.

Accommodations. Students with disabilities may be provided with alternative education
programs for high school graduation. Such alternative education programs shall be established in
accordance with state law reguireaments,

Students with disabilities wha plan to attend high school beyond their fourth year of high school
and who have successfully met all their IEP goals during each of their first four years of high
school may be permitted to participate in the graduation ceremony with their peerigrade-lavel
classmates. Eligible special education students who want to exercise this option must inform their
case manager and petition the high school principal prior to January 312 of the year in which they
intend ta parlicipate in the high school graduation ceremony. Students with disabilities wha have
participated in the graduation ceremony will receive their diploma when they have satisfied the
District's high school graduation requirements or completed the goals of their Individual Education
Flan, but they will not be allowed to participate in another graduation ceremony.

Administration of Graduation Requirements. School administrators and staff shall assist in
preparing students to satisfy the above criteria, consistent with estahlished District policies and
procedures. The District Administrator or High School Principal shall provide for a regular review
of a student's progress toward meeting the established diploma criteria and shall keep students
and their parents/guardians informed of the student's progress.

Daviation from or waiver of any of the WDHS gradualion requirements may be made by the High
School Principal in extenuating or unigue situations, Each deviation/waiver will be decided on its
own individual merit. The High School Principal will advise the District Administratar whenever
s'he has made any special provisions for 2 graduating student.

13



The Dislrict Administrator, cting as the Board's designee, shall be responsible for the ganeral
supervision and management of the graduation of students under this policy. The District
Administrator or, if assignad the responsibility by the District Administrator, the High Schao!
Principal, shall determine whether a student has satisfied the criteria in this policy. If 2 student
has satisfied the policy criteria and the requirements of any other District policy applicable to high
school graduation, the student may be graduated and awardad a diploma. The District
Administrator or, if assigned the responsinility by the District Administrator, the High Schoal
Principal, shall present a list of all students recommended to be awarded a diploma to the School
Board for approval,

The District Administrator shall develop, review and recommend policies so that the schoals of
the District can help prepare sludents to satisfy the criteria in this policy and to otherwise
implament this palicy,

The District Administrator shall develop practices and procedures to inform students and
parent{s)/guardian(s) of the policy requirements and to inform students and parent(s)/guardian(s)
of the academic progress of students,

118.33 Wis. Stats,

18



Spring Hill School Board Report
December 2016

Middle School

1.

Day at the Museum — on December 8" our 7" grade Social Studies teacher, Kellj Lechnir,
hosted an event for all 7" grade students to showcase their projects to families,
Approximately 30 families attended the event where students not only showed projects
related to World Geography, but gave detailed explanations to parents about what they
had learned. Another event is being planned for March 2017.

ACP - Academic and Career Planning, or ACP, is a student-driven, adult-supported
process in which students create and cultivate their own unigue and informatian-based
visions for post-secondary success, obtained through self-exploration, career
exploration, and the development of career management and planning skills. The
Wisconsin Department of Public Instruction {http://dpi.wi.gov/acp) in the P126
legislation requires public school districts to provide academic and career planning
services to students in grades 6 through 12 beginning in the 2017-18 school year, Spring
Hill began this process last year by training our admin and counselor: Jodi Nelson has
worked with 51" — 7*" grade on student interest surveys and initial career planning. We
are beginning to introduce all staff as well as formally train grade level leaders
throughout this year so that we are ahead of the game when it is a requirement in 2017-
18. Ashley Penaflor began training as a coach/leader, Mike Lovenberg introduced the
entire concept at the last staff meeting, Julie Ennis will be attending a principal
conference in February where a great deal of the sessions are on ACP.

Music Department - Yet another appreciation for all the hard work of the music
department that had students perform for the Holiday Train (an event that raises money
and food for local food pantries as well as at Golden Living.

Focus on Writing - as you saw in the November Board Packet our elementary grades
have a continuum of the district writing program (using Lucy Calkins Units of Study). We
now have 6" grade and are working on 7" grade. This will help all staff clearly see the
progressions throughout the years. Each grade level has similar genres of writing, but
the depth and intensity increases each year.

Elementary School

1

Holiday Concert — this report is being typed just after another meeting with the music
department regarding all the details to run a holiday performance with 500 students, Each year |
am amazed at what students are taught (music appreciation, beat/rhythm, rests, key,
movement, and even the appropriate behaviors during a performance). The number of Buests
who attend the performance demonstrates the outstanding job of aur entire music department,
Volunteers - as mentioned last month, we have a volunteer coordinator who recently
encouraged three new volunteer to help both staff and students. Peggy Ennis is working with

19



elementary students on reading skills; Shelly Revling is helping all stzff with clerical work (lots of
major appreciation here as she has been noted of saving hours of time for our staff); Holly
Waterman will be assisting with recess a few days a week — playing games with
students/assisting with a life skill working together,

ALL elementary staff participated in 2 Plus/Delta activity on our three main areas of facus
(Writing, Essential Standards, Positive Relationships). This activity helps us reflect on where we
are in the three action plans and where we need to move next; also helps administration gauge
what additional supports are needed to continue to move forward in student achievement.
FOCUS on WRITING

IF the SDWD teachers and administrators mointain a deep focus on developing and
implementing specific and explicit writing instructional and ossessment practices with fidelity
ocross the district AND participate in ongoing learning around developing ond implementing
specific and explicit writing instructional and assessment practices throughout oll levels and
content areas AND regularly collect, analyze, and act on assessment dota collaboratively, AND
recejve timely and specific feedback from peers {teachers) and administrators (SAIL Coaching)
about goals and progress to draw upon the expertise and successes from their colleagues, THEN
the SOWD will see an increase in student learning outcomes {potentially all subjects) related ta
literacy/writing.

FOCUS on RELATIONSHIPS

IF odults (administrators, professional staff and support staff) in the SOWD focus on our
stafffstudent connections by increasing our positive interactions with all students, AND if we
implement research-based equitoble instructional and assessment practices, AND if we improve
family connections through communications with all families, THEN we will see a reduction in the
achievement gap.

FOCUS on ESSENTIAL STANDARDS

What do we want kids to learn? IF we implement professional learning communities, THEN we
have an avenue for teacher collaboration around the four critical questions of learning including
identifving the essential learning outcomes for each grade-level and course in our district.

And IF teachers colloborate around the four critical questions of learning ond identify essentiol
learning outcomes, THEN they will be able to learn from each other’s successes and draw Lo
the expertise of their colleagues around common challenges.

And IF teachers draw upon the expertise ond successes of their colleagues around commaon
challenges, THEN teachers will be able to incorporate new ond successful strategies into their
practice with support from their colleagues.

And IF teachers incorporate successful strategies into their practice, THEN students will benefit
from maore effective teaching.

And THEN student learning will increose.

20



SCHOOL BOARD REPORT
For December 19, 2016

Lake Delton, Neenah Creek and Spring Hill Elementary Schools
Curol Coughlin and Julic Fanis, Elementary Principals

In our September Elementary School Board Report, we informed you of the changes the
district has made as we moved from the former SAGE (Student Guarantee in Education)
program to the AGR (Achievement Gap Reduction) program. ollowing is an update on
the progress that has been made in sharing out the new AGR Reading objectives to all
elementary staff in prade levels K-3.

At the end of the First Semester, we will update progress that has been made on the AGR
Math objeclives.

Kindergaricn

Objective
Kindergarten students identificd as not meeting two or more of the Fall 2016 PALS
benchmarks will meet four or more of the Spring 2017 PALS benchmarks,

Discussion/Actions Taken
Teachers completed testing all Kindergarten students using the PALS (Phonological
Awareness Literacy Screener). The testing was completed by November 4.

In addition, the Title One/Classroom teachers have administered the Fountas/Pinnel
Benchmark assessment to selected students that qualify for Title One services. This was
completed by October 27,

Next Steps
Kindergarten teachers brought a list of the students to the November PACT that were not

able to meet two or more of the Fall 2016 benchmarks, Strategies will be brainstormed at
the district level as to how to meet the needs of cach identified student,

Teachers have linked their Educator Effectiveness SLO (Student Learning Objective) to
their grade level AGR objective.

Specific time will be set aside at the January/February PACT meetings Lo review student
progress at the end ol the First Semester.

Grade 1

Objieclive

First Grade students that have been identified in the Fall as “Does Not Meet
Expeetations: Needs Intensive Intervention™ or “Approaches Expectations: Needs Short-
Term Intervention”, on the Fountas and Pinnell Level System, will increase their literacy
level te Level L J, or K by May of 2017,

21



Discussion/Actions Taken

Title One /Classroom Teachers have administered the Fountas/Pinncl assessment to all
First Graders. ‘This was completed by October 27,

Mext Steps

Grade 1 teachers brought a list to the November PACT mecting of the groupings that
they have set up within/across their classrooms to provide intervention for students that
are nol meeting the grade level criteria, Strategics were brainstormed with the Title One
stall as to how best to mect the needs of each identified student. Teachers have linked
their Educator Effectiveness SLO to their grade level AGR objective.

Specific time will be set aside at the JanuaryTebruary PACT meetings to review student
progress at the end of the First Semester.

Grades 2 and 3

Objective

Second and Third Grade students that have been identified in the Fall as performing
below the “School Benchmark™, will increase their literacy level by one catepory closer
to the school benchmark, as measured by the STAR Reading Test in May of 2017,

Discussion/Actions Taken

Classroom teachers and Title One teachers are working with identilied students in small
classroom groups, with some of the identified students receiving Title One help as well.

Mexi Sleps

Teachers brought their ideas for best practices to the November PACT meeting. As a
group, they analyzed test results for their students and the progress that has been made for
the First Quarter. A discussion on how we can we implement differentiated instruction in
the classroom for the identified students has been initiated. Teachers have linked their
Educator Effcctiveness ST.O to their prade level AGR objective.

Specilic time will be set aside at the Janvary/February PACT meetings to review student
progress at the end of the First Semester.

242



Director of Pupil Services
School Board Report
12/19/2016
Dawn Sine

Special Iducation:

e The following chart oullines our current special education enrollment data
as of December 15, 2016, These numbers are consistent with data from
previous years, but does show the amount of referrals, and students with
[EP’s who are moving in and out of the district. On average a typical
referral for special education services takes anywhere from 20 to 35 hours
of professional staff time and costs anywhere from $6500 to $16500,
These are very rough estimates but do give a general idea of the hours and
resources that go into one special education evaluation.

L)
Fall 2016 Special Education Data
Total Number of Special Education Students 199
Initial Relerrals 18
# ol Students moving in w/IEP 18
# of Students moving out w/TEP 32

Pupil Services:

e Our Parent English class is well underway again and we continue to have
more and more parents requesting additional classes.

e Our Teaching staff arc also requesting that we provide a Spanish class for
staff who want to learn Spanish. Currently T have a classroom set up
through the Duo Lingo program which allows anyone who is interested in
learning a foreipn language to do so at their own pace,

e Our District 15 required to conduct a pupil non Discrimination cvaluation
this year. Tam currently working with the athletic department, counseling
department, as well as building principals in collecting data for this self
evaluation. We are required to collect data on all sports, activitics,
scholarship application and scholarship awards, general awards given K-

2.3



12, as well as, details about our counseling services grades K-12, All of
this data will then be broken down by, race, gender, national origin, Ell
status, and disability status. Per Stale Statue this report will be presented
to the board and has to have had time for public comment on the results,
My goal is to have the report to the school board by the February 2017
meeting at the very lalest.  This reporl is separate from the lengthy OCR
audit which we complete on 2 yearly basis.

e We will have our Hispanic/Latino Parent meeting of the school vear in late
January, specific date and location will be coming soon.

Respectlully Submitted

Dawn Sine
Director of Pupil Services/Special Education

24



ACTIVITIES DIRECTOR’S REPORT

December 19", 2016 Schoo) Board Meeting

HIGH SCHOOL HOLIDAY CHORAIL CONCERT:

Reminder that the annual high school choral concert will be held on Tuesday, December
20™ in the gymnasium at Wisconsin Dells High School at 7:30pm. Please stop out and
support this group as they showease their hard work and vocal talents by spreading some
holiday cheer.

HOMECOMING - 2017

The date for the annual homecoming week feslivities has been set! The week of October
2" _ October 7 will be the SDWD and WDHS homecomin g week, Student council
brought back traditional homecoming activities from this past this year and provided
additional new activities lo make homecoming week enjoyable for the student body and
community. Mark your calendars so you too can take part in the pride of homecoming
week next year!

STEVEN “BUCK" KAHLER HONORED BY MANY:

On Saturday, December 10" the Wisconsin Dells High Schoo! boys’ and girls® basketball
teams took part in the Capitol Conlerence crossover games. Prior to the start of the hoys’
basketball game a tribute to Steven “Buck” Kahler was held, It was great to see the
basketball programs, Dells Basketball Club and community come together to pay tribute
to one of its biggest athletic supporters.

On August 30, 2016, the world lost a renowned sports expert and enthusiast in Steven
“Buck” Kahler. Buck loved Wisconsin Dells High School and even more, loved to
reminisce about Dells Chiefs athletics. He cspecially loved the 1968 Boys State
Basketball Team, where he was a key team member., Buck was also a renowned sports
enthusiast who kept meticulous statistics for the Dells Chiefs, as well as the South
Central Conference for over 40 years, Many arguments were settled when Buck brought
out his stat book! Buck truly enjoyed attending Dells Chiefs pames where he could
always be found in “his seat”, front row center court. Buck brightened up every room he
entered and will be forever remembered as a loyal friend with a big hearty laugh, whom
everyone loved to be around,

Thank you to the Dells Basketball Club and Just A Game Fieldhouse employees and the
Royston family for assisting in making this a special day not only for the Kahler family
and friends but for the entire community as a whole.

A special thank you to the Dells Basketball Club for providing and sponsoring the social
that was held at Monk’s downtown to bring so many together,



TRANSPORTATION POLICY 8683582 UPDATE:

Since adopting this policy and taking action on the co-curricular transportation to and
from practice cvents as il relates to winter athletics, all but 3 members of winter athletics
have tured in the 8685 F2 form, This means we currently have 3 members of 62 winter
athletes (Boys Basketball, Girls Basketball and Hockey) who are utilizing the provided
bus transportation to attend practices. In meeting and speaking with our transportation
services director, I'red Steinhorst, he feels from their end that the policy is working just
fine even though so fow are utilizing the new provided transportation option to co-
curricular practices that occur off campus.

26



|.T. Board Report December 2016

Novernber was & typical month for us in the IT Department. The higher resolution time
was higher due in part to the Thanksgiving break, as well as parts on order for some of the
Chromebooks that were sent out for repair. We are gearing up for testing end implemeanting the
appropriate equipment to ensure we have as smooth a testing season as possible.

The ane major project that happened earlier this month was a fiber replacement at the
high school. After our network upgrades this summer there were some performance issues that
we were noticing. After doing some testing we determined that the fiber that was installed in the
late 90°s went bad. We hired an outside vendor o come in and we did a replacement over the
weekend, Since then the testing has shown significant improvement and the new line should last
Us many more years to come.

Z7



Morthly Ticket Status 2016 - 2017

Average Resolution Time

in Days
L .r?ﬁ'.‘:
g B
e
September Dctober Naovamber December lanuary Fabrury hearch April
2016-2017 September |October  |November |December |January | February |March |April
Average
Resolution Time
(Days) 7 & 8
2015-2016 September |October  |Novemnber|December [January | February |March |April
Average
Resolution Time
{Days) 6 4 3 4 4 3 3 2
Ticket Count
Septambar Doober Mavember Dacamber January February March April
2016|5eptember |October  |November |December |lanuary |February |March |April |Total
Ticket Count 238 133 71 442
2015|5eptember |October  |November |December |January |February |March |April [Total
Ticket Count 299 183 146 109 160 142 95| B8] 1222

28




Curriculum & Instruction Report
December 19, 2016

More students from Wisconsin Dells High School participated in Advanced Placement (AP)
Courses during the 2015-16 school than any year prior. WDHS continues to expand in-house AP
Courses creating more opportunities for students to learn a more advanced, college level
curriculum. Although students are graded in each course, they can earn college credit by
earning a score of 3 or higher {out of 5) on the correlating exam to the course they have taken.

Below is the summary of student performance as measured by AP Exams during the 2015-16
school year. There were 69 students that took 95 exams. Also note that during this current
year of 2016-17, we have 83 different students enrolled in AP Courses, with the potential to
take 106 exams.

2015-16 Pass Rate:

Number of WDHS | National Average State WDHS
Students Taking Average Average
Exam
Music Theory 1 59.5 B63.8 100
English 30 55.3 62.5 65.5
Language
Composition y
World History 26 51.2 56.1 500 |
“Calculus AB 15 59.4 61.6 93.3
Calculus BC 11 815 81.3 100
Chemistry 12 52.3 56.5 66.7
Historical Perspective:
Year Total Exams Taken Percentage of WDHS Pass Rate
Students
2006-07 25 3.7 52 |
2007-08 34 4.3 79.4
2008-09 32 4.8 719
2009-10 29 4.6 75.9
2010-11 32 Bid 844
2011-12 36 5.4 63.9
2012-13 42 ) 6.6 j 76.2
2013-14 57 S 9.3 56.1
201415 63 11.3 3 81 |
2015-16 %5 16.2 70.2

School Districk of Wisconsin Dells
Connect-Inspire-Achiove
Ea, 2 g Every doy.




Administrative Report
Monday, December 19, 2016

Let me take a few moments to report on a couple of items that have captured some
ongoing attention. The first is the topic of conference realignment. Here are a couple
items that Mr. Mack has updated me on, as well as me taking a few moments to
dialogue with some of my former colleagues in southwest Wisconsin. One of the
newest pieces of information is that Westfield Area Schools has expressed interest in
joining the Trailways Conference, and they attended a meeting of those schools on
Tuesday, December 13, At this pointin time, | have not received any feedback on how
well this meeting went, but with this new news it certainly should escalate the need to
have some formal dialogue with those conferences and schools that are looking for
some realignment relief. It has become apparent that adding two schools to the South
Central Conference is highly unlikely. Perhaps the reality is, it is time that the District
take a look at becoming a member of another conference.

With the turn of the calendar year soon to take place, it also means that the state
legislature will resume its work on developing a biennium budget. As | have presented
to you in the past, the very low equalized aid that the District receives can be both a
blessing and a curse. It is a blessing when aid is reduced because the percentage impact
an our budget is rather low. However, the long-term effect is that because we are so
reliant on local property taxes it may be hindering our district’s ability to move forward
with the passage of a referendum to modernize our dated and overcrowded facilities,
Anticipate this year's legislative session to once again limit the amount of monies that
our district will receive. Simultaneously, one should expect even more money to be
diverted to school choice or an expansion of vouchers. As these biennium decisions
begin to take shape and as new legislation is put forth, it will be incumbent for our
administrators, board members, parents and teachers to contact their local
representative and advocate for our district,

As a reminder, the District will take up the distribution of a paper newsletter in mid-
January. Over the winter break work will take place on the layout of the newsletter, and
we look forward to providing you an advanced copy/draft of this newsletter. It will be
good to expand our communication strategy to a traditional newsletter in addition to
our daily social media presence and our monthly electronic newsletter.

This concludes my monthly report.  Thank you - Terry



Privatizers Target Public Schools
Written by Ozaukee ress
Wednesday, 07 December 2016 17:14

Tt is all bul certain that attempts will be made in the next four years to privatize Social Seourity
and Medicare. Look for public schools to be added in some way to that privatizing to-do list,

The person Donald Trump has chosen to be the next U.S. seeretary of education, Betsy DeVos, is
a crusader empowered by her family’s vast wealth who is bent on changing public education as
America knows it by diverting funding from public schools to voucher and charter schools,

The nomination makes the egalitarian American imperative of universal cducation more
vulnerable than ever to the forces of politics and ideoloay.

The ideology is all too familiar. Like those who want the private sector to take over the essential
safety nets of Social Security and Medicare, the adherents of public school privatization want
free-markel organizations to take charge of education.

Wisconsin residents have seen plenty of this as the Legislature, following Gov. Scott Walker's
lead, has cut public school funding while steadily increasing the amount of taxpayer money given
to voucher and charter schools.

Ozaukee Press readers were exposed to a novel justification for this short-changing of public
schools in a recent letter to the editor from state Sen. Duey Stroebel (R-Saukville). Strochel wrote
that taxpayers of Ozaukee County and the rest of his districl should be thank[ul that state
cducation money is being spent on voucher schools in Milwaukee because without those schools
the state would have to send more aid to the Milwaukee public school system.

“The money has to come from somewhere,” Stroebel wrote, “in this case local school aid.”

No, it does not have to come from local school aid, The state’s obligation to fund public
education is not supposed to be some sorl of zero-sum game in which one school district’s gain is
another’s loss. All public school districts deserve a fair share of state education aid regardless of
how much lax money the Legislature sends to private schools.

Wisconsin's public schaols have suffered some of the deepest cuts in state education spending in
the nation. Meanwhile, taxpayer funding for voucher students in Wisconsin has increased by
14%a.

School privatizalion zealots don’t seem to understand, or refuse to face, the fact that the
institution of public cducation is strongly supported, in fact admired, by the American public as
an essential function of & democratic society.

That was proven in Wisconsin’s November election in which 88% of 53 school district
referendums were approved by voters—volers who agreed lo pay higher properly taxes for the

bellerment of their public schools,

That astonishing number of referendums-totaling more than $S800 million for facilities and

31



operalional spending—needed to keep schools functioning effectively is a clear indication of the
financial squeeze put on public schools by the combination of reduced state aid and state-
mandated limils on local tax levies.

Ewven some of the most devoted proponents of public education agree that school choice, in the
form of charter schools managed by responsible nonprofil organizations and well-run non-public
schools whose students qualify for tax-supported vouchers to pay for tuition, should have a place
in the education mix,

That place, however, should not be created al the expense of public schoals.

There is no dearth of success stories about individual charter and voucher schools that have
excelled in inspiring children to leam. Yet promoters of choice schools have generally oversold
their ability to improve education overall, even in cities where public education has struggled.
‘The most notorious example is the city of Detroit, where education privatizing advocates
persuaded olficials to allow wide-open competition by for-profit choice schools to educate the

city’s children. The result of what has been described as a Wild West of cutthroal competition
was academic achievement warse than that of underfunded public schools.

One of the architects of that disasler was Betsy DeVos, the soon-to-be secretary of education.

32



Old Business;

1. A second reading of the fiscal policies that were introduced on Monday,
December 12, will take place, and none of the policies was asked to be amended
at last weel’s meeting when the first reading was approved.

Mew Business;

1. Mr. Gaston has embedded in his board report a summary of the proposed new
courses at WDHS for the 2017-18 school year. Additionally, his report denotes
courses that will not be offered next year, and the most typical reason for not
offering these courses has been little student interest. At the time of putting the
Informer together, Mr. Gaston has his staff assembling some final new course
materials and will provide this information as part of this agenda item on
Monday evening.

2. As the District did last year, it slightly modified the number of laude points for
students to be recognized at graduation. The revisions to the policy are really a
recalibration of the initial limits that were set and will not adversely affect any
students. Once again, if you refer to Mr. Gaston's board report, you can follow
his justifications for adjusting the laude levels. Please see the attached revised
Policy 5430 Class Rank for your review and consideration.

3. Mr. Gaston has spent some considerable time reviewing the Administrative
Guideline 5460 Graduation Requirements and is providing you with a revised
document. Some of the revisions are relatively clerically oriented, and others
center on shifting Health class to become a class that the District would meet the
health standard as defined by state statute in middle school. This would allow
freshmen to participate in an additional elective. The shift of this class parallels
the shift of Physical Science to 8™ grade several years ago. A second shift is the
concept of identifying and requiring seniors who do not meet the ACT college
readiness standard to take a senior level math course or a math class of Algebra
Il or higher their senior year. The shift in thought behind this move is to better
ensure that students graduating from WDHS are meeting the college and career
readiness benchmarks. As noted in the revised document, these changes will
anly affect future graduating classes, and the focus is on the current 8 grade
class, which is the Class of 2021.

4. We have received two requests to approve district-sponsored clubs, The first is
a history club and the second is a kindness club. Mr. Gaston endorses the
approval of both of these clubs. By virtue of Board policy, because each will have
a student activity account, they require Board approval.

5. Asoutlined a year ago, a review of district demographic trends will take place.
At the time of drafting this, updated numbers are being collected and placed into
a short presentation on this topic.

33



6. As most of you know, the District’s winter break is scheduled to begin at the
conclusion of the school day on Thursday, December 22, 2016, and classes are to
resume on Monday, January 2. January 2 is considered a federal holiday, and
this past week the Portage Area School District adjusted their calendar to extend
the winter break to Tuesday, January 3, and observe the federal holiday,
Certainly some of this pressure comes from the fact that our beloved Badgers
play on January 2. Your input on whether the District should extend its winter
break Is welcomed. Before Monday night's meeting, | will confer with how the
Portage Areas School District chose to treat this day, meaning will they be
required to make the day up or is the day being forgiven. As a reminder, the
District does have a tradition of forgiving two snow days per school year.
However, with recent changes to the law, the District has more flexibility so long
as it meets the required minimum hours of instruction.

7. The last new business item is a report outlining the social media activity for the
District from September to November, As you will note, the District continues to
see growth in several areas and is effectively using this type of communication to
feature the good work that our students are doing in school on a regular basis.

Consent Agenda:

1. Accept Minutes for the November 28, 2016, Regular Meeting and the December
1, 2016, and December 12, 2016, Special Meetings,

2. Please see the following information Mrs. Michel has provided regarding the
changes to our HRA plan,

The IRS has implemented new rules that impact the administration of the
District’s Health Reimbursement Arrangements {(HRAs). Some of the changes
are mandated and some are optional, We are seeking approval of some
optional provisions. A summary of the material modifications is below. We
will be having a conference call with the District's representative from
Educators Benefit Consultants on Friday morning to finalize the update to the
District's HRA plan and will bring the final recommendation to the board
meeting on Monday.

Mew Temporary Waiver Options

Currently, HRA plans must provide an opportunity for individuals with HRA
assets to forfeit their HRA assets if they wish to purchase insurance through a
state or federally run Exchange and qualify for a premium tax subsidy.

The new HRA rules provide that an employee need not forfeit their funds
completely, but they may suspend access to their HRA assets for a defined
period.

34



Self-Only Coverage Under Group Health Insurance Plan and HRA
Reimbursements

When an employee is enralled in a single health plan, at this time the HRA
cannot reimburse medical expenses for the participant’s spouse or dependents
unless the spouse or other dependent is enrolled in an employer-sponsored
group health plan that meets minimum essential cover-age (MEC) and minimum
value (MV} requirements. We will now need to obtain an attestation that the
spouse or other dependent is enrolled in an employer-sponsored group health
plan that meets minimum essential cover-age (MEC) and minimum value (M)
regquirements if the HRA is to make reimbursements on their behalf,

Account Housekeeping Funded HRAs Only

Any individual HRA account that has been inactive for 18 months and contains
$1.00 or less shall be forfeited and the account closed, Inactive is defined for
this purpose as not having received a contribution or a request for
reimbursement for 18 consecutive manths.

Required Approvals
a} Treasurer's Report and Disbursements for the Month of December 2016
b) Please see the list of gifts that has been prepared. As always, we are VY
appreciative of the donations that the SDWD receives.
i. Yamaha Alto Sax and Trumpet valued at $2,139 from Kimberlee
Czuprynko to SHMS to provide instruments for students that can’t afford
ii. Donut coupons valued at $60 from Dunkin’ Donuts to SHES for rewards to
2™ grade Morning Book Club
iii. Cut-out cookies valued at 530 from Holiday Wholesale to LDES PTO for
cockie decorating for Secret Santa Workshop
iv. New microwave oven valued at 560 from Dan DeFosse to SHES for
teacher and volunteer work room
v. Guillotine paper cutter/trimmer valued at $116 from Dan DeFosse to
SHES for teacher and volunteer work room

TOTAL FOR DECEMBER: $2,405.00
NEW TOTAL FOR 2016-2017: 521,185.00

35



policy

BOARD OF EDUCATION PROFESSIONAL STAFF
SCHOOL DISTRICT OF WISCONSIN DELLS 3440 /page 1 of 3

JOB-RELATED EXPENSES

The Board of Education {willj provide for the payment of the actual and necessatry
expenses, including traveling expenses, of any professional staff member of the
District reasonably and necessarily incurred in the course of performing services for
the District, whether within or outside the District, under the direction of the Board
and in accordance with the District Administrator’s administrative guidelines,

The validity of payments for job-related expenses shall be determined by the
Business Manager.

Payment and reimbursement rates for per diem meals, lodging, and mileage shall be
established by the Board. The Board shall establish mileage rates not exceeding the
Federal Internal Revenue Service prescribed mileage rate.

Employees are expected to exercise the same care incurring travel expenses that a
prudent person would exercise if traveling on personal business and expending
personal funds. Unauthorized costs and additional expenses incurred for personal
preference or convenience will not be reimbursed.

Unauthorized expenses include but are not limited to alcchol, movies, fines for
traffic violations, and the entertainment/meals/lodging of spouses or guests.

X1 Commercial airfare costs in excess of the basic least expensive
unrestricted accommodations class offered by commercial airlines are
unallowable except when such accommodations would (1) require
circuitous routing; (2) require travel during unreasonable hours; (3)
excessively prolong travel; (4) result in additional costs that would
offset the transportation savings; or (5) offer accommodations not
reasonably adequate for the traveler’s medical needs. Instances of
commercial airfare cost in excess of the basic least expensive
unrestricted accommodations class must be justified and documented
on a case-by-case basis.

Travel payment and reimbursement provided from Federal funds must be authorized
in advance and must be reasonable and consistent with the District’s travel policy
and administrative guidelines.



policy

BOARD OF EDUCATION PROFESSIONAL STAFF
SCHOOL DISTRICT OF WISCONSIN DELLS 3440/ page 2 of 3

The Board shall pay the expenses of professional staff members when they attend
professional meelings approved in accordance with the policy of this Board and in
accordance with the administrative guidelines of the District Administrator,

37



policy

BOARD OF EDUCATION PROFESSIONAL STAFF
SCHOOL DISTRICT OF WISCONSIN DELLS 3440/page 3 of 3

All travel shall comply with the travel procedures and rates established in the
administrative guidelines. All costs incurred with Federal funds must meet the
cost allowability standards within Board Policy 6110.

To the extent that the District’s policy does not establish the allowability of a
particular type of travel cost, the rates and amounts established under 5 U.S.C.
5701-11, (“Travel and Subsistence Expenses; Mileage Allowances”), or by the
Administrator of General Services, or by the President (or his or her designee),
must apply to travel under Federal awards.

2 C.F.R. 200474
Revised 3/15/16

© NEoLa 201516

38



policy

BOARD OF EDUCATION SUPPORT STAFF
SCHOOL DISTRICT OF WISCONSIN DELLS 4440 /page 1 of 2

JOB-RELATED EXPENSES

The Board of Education will provide for the payment of the actual and necessary
expenses, including traveling expenses, of any support staff member of the District
reasonably and necessarily incurred in the course of performing services for the
District, whether within or outside the Districl, under the direction of the Board and
in accordance with the District Administrator's administrative guidelines.

Payment and reimbursement rates for per diem meals, lodging, and mileage shall be
established by the Board. The Board shall establish mileage rates not exceeding the
Federal Internal Revenue Service prescribed mileage rate.

Employees are expected to exercise the same care incurring travel expenses that a
prudent person would exercise if traveling on personal business and expending
personal funds. Unauthorized costs and additional expenses incurred for personal
preference or convenience will not be reimbursed.

Unauthorized expenses include but are not limited to alcohol, movies, fines for
traffic violations, and the entertainment/meals/lodging of spouses or guests.

X] Commercial airfare costs in excess of the basic least expensive
unrestricted accommodations class offered by commercial airlines are
unallowable except when such accommodations would (1) require
circuitous routing; (2] require travel during unreasonable hours;
(3) excessively prolong travel; (4) result in additional costs that would
offset the transportation savings; or (5) offer accommodations not
reasonably adequate for the traveler’s medical needs. Instances of
commercial airfare cost in excess of the basic least expensive
unrestricted accommodations class must be justified and documented
on a case-by-case basis.

Travel payment and reimbursement provided from Federal funds must be authorized
in advance and must be reasonable and consistent with the District’s travel policy
(X) and administrative guidelines. For travel paid for with Federal funds, the
travel authorization must include documentation that demonstrates that
(1) the participation in the event by the individual traveling is necessary to the
Federal award; and (2) the costs are reasonable and consistent with the
District’s travel policy.

39



policy

BOARD OF EDUCATION SUPPORT STAFF
SCHOOL DISTRICT OF WISCONSIN DELLS 4440 /page 2 of 2

The Board shall pay the expenses of support staff members when they attend
professional meetings approved in accordance with the policy of this Board and in
accordance with the administrative guidelines of the District Administrator.

All travel shall comply with the travel procedures and rates established in the
administrative guidelines. All costs incurred with Federal funds must meet the
cost allowability standards within Board Policy 6110.

To the extent that the District’s policy does not establish the allowability of a
particular type of travel cost, the rates and amounts established under
5 U.S.C. 5701-11, (“Travel and Subsistence Expenses; Mileage Allowances”), or

by the Administrator of General Services, or by the President (or his or her
designee), must apply to travel under Federal awards.

2 C.F.R. 200474
Revised 3/15/16

© NEOLA 201516

40



14
policy
BOARD OF EDUCATION FINANCES

SCHOOL DISTRICT OF WISCONSIN DELLS 6110/page 1 of 7

FEDERAL FUNDS

It is the objective of the Board of Education to provide equal educational
opportunities for all students within the District. Therefore, it is the intent of the
Board to study Federal legislation to enhance educational opportunities, the
educational environment, and the physical and mental growth for each student.

The District Administrator shall review new Federal education legislation and
prepare proposals for programs s/he deems would be of aid to the students of this
District. The District Administrator shall approve each such proposal prior to its
submission, and the Board shall approve all grants resulting from such proposals.

The Board regards available Federal funds of aid to local school districts and
communities as a public trust. It forbids the use of Federal monies for partisan
political activities and for any use that would not be in accord with Federal
guidelines on discrimination. All Federal funds received by the District will be used
in accordance with the applicable Federal-law regulations and guidelines. The
District Administrator shall ensure that each draw of Federal monies is as close as
administratively feasible to the related program expenditures.

No Federal funds received by the District shall be used (1) to develop or distribute
malterials, or operate programs or courses of instruction directed at youth, that are
designed to promote or encourage sexual activity, whether homosexual or
heterosexual; (2] to distribute or to aid in the distribution by any organization of
legally obscene materials to minors on school grounds; (3) to provide sex education
or HIV-prevention education in schools unless the instruction is age appropriate and
includes the health benefits of abstinence; or (4) to operate a program of
contraceptive distribution in the schools.

Grant Proposal Development

A All grant proposals must support at least one (1) District goal or
priority.
B. For projects where grant funds will not cover the entire cost of

project implementation, additional fund sources must be identified,
documented, and approved during the internal review process.

41



policy

BOARD OF EDUCATION FINANCES
SCHOOL DISTRICT OF WISCONSIN DELLS 6110/page 2 of 7

Grant Proposal Internal Review

Each grant proposal shall be reviewed and approved by the District Administrator
prior to submission to the funding source,

Grant Administration

A.

The administration of grants will adhere to all applicable Federal,
State, local and grantor rules and regulations, including the terms
and conditions of the Federal awards, as well as District policies
and administrative guidelines.

The District Administrator is responsible for the efficient and
effective administration of grant awards through the application of
sound management practices.

The District Administrator is responsible for administering grant
funds in a manner consistent with underlying agreements, program
statutes, regulations and objectives, and the terms and conditions
of the grant award.

The District, in recognition of its unique combination of staff,
facilities, and experience, shall employ internal controls, including
the-organizational and management strategies necessary to assure
proper and efficient administration of grant awards.

All Federal funds received by the District will be used in accordance
with the applicable Federal law and regulations and the terms and
conditions of the Federal award. The District Administrator shall
require that cach draw of Federal monies be aligned with the
District’s payment process (whether reimbursement, cash
advance or a combination). If funds are permitted to be drawn
in advance, all draws will be ic-as close as administratively feasible
to the related program expenditures and that, when restricted, such
monies are used to supplement programs and funding and not to
supplant or replace existing programming or current funding.

The District Administrator is authorized to sign related decuments

for grant administration, including documents required for
submittal of grant proposals.

42



policy

EOARD OF EDUCATION FINANCES
SCHOOL DISTRICT OF WISCONSIN DELLS 6110/page 3 of 7
G. Employee positions established through the use of grant funding

H.

shall terminate if and when the related grant funding ceases,

Program reports including but not limited to audit, site visits and
final reports shall be submitted to the District Administrator for
review and distribution to the Board and other appropriate parties.

Fiseal Financial Management

The financial management of grant funds shall be in compliance with all applicable
Federal, State, local and grantor rules, regulations, and assurances as well as
District policies and administrative guidelines.

The District Administrator shall provide for the following:

A,

=D,

ildentification, in District accounts, of all grant awards received and
expended and the programs under which they were received. For
Federal programs and awards, identification shall include the
Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance (CFDA) title and number,
Federal award identification number and year, name of the Federal
agency and name of the pass-through entity, as applicable

afAccurate, current, and complete disclosure of the financial results
of each Federally-sponsored-projeet-Federal award or program in
accordance with the reporting requirements of the grant.

Records that identify adequately the source and application of
funds provided for Federally-funded activities. These records
must contain information pertaining teo Federal awards,
authorizations, obligations, unobligated balances, assets,
expenditures, income and interest and be supported by source
documentation.

eEffective control over and accountability for all funds, property, and
other assets-in theiruse-selely-for autherized-purposes,

The District must adequately safeguard all assets and assure that
they are used solely for authorized purposes.

Further, the District must;

43



policy

BOARD OF EDUCATION FINANCES
SCHOOL DISTRICT OF WISCONSIN DELLS 6110/page 4 of 7
1. establish and maintain effective internal control over the

Federal award that provides reasonable assurance that the
District is managing the Federal award in compliance with
Federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and
conditions of the Federal award;

comply with Federal statutes, regulations and the terms
and conditions of the Federal award;

evaluate and monitor the District’s compliance with
statutes, regulations and the terms and conditions of the
Federal award;

take prompt action when instances of noncompliance are
identified including noncompliance identified in audit
findings; and

take reasonable measures to safeguard protected
personally identifiable information and other information
the Federal awarding agency or pass-through entity
designates as sensitive consistent with applicable Federal,
State, local, and tribal laws regarding privacy and
obligations of confidentiality.

Comparison of expenditures with budget amounts for each
Federal award.

tRecordkeeping and written procedures to the extent required as
may—be—reguired—by Federal, State, local and grantor rules and
regulations pertaining to the grant award and accountability,
including, but not limited to the following areas: sueh-provisions
as—miy-be-applicable-—as—eost-sharing and -matehing—vequirements,
IEJ-H-él-gje:t—FeV'}SiOI‘i-S-,—et-l:!—El—i-!—H?Fftl.irﬁl'-IZlH-H-l-.i-i,—H“aﬁﬁE’lﬁbl&ﬂ@%ﬁ,—ﬂ”ﬂea—h—ﬂity—,
and-allewability-ofcosts—comparisen—of expen citvres—wAth-budpget
smountsfor-each—award—procurement,propertymonacement-and
disposition—and-payment {repayment requirements

B

2.

3.

cash management
allowability

conflict of interest

44



policy

BOARD OF EDUCATION FINANCES
SCHOOL DISTRICT OF WISCONSIN DELLS 6110/page 5 of 7
4, procurement
5. equipment management
6, conducting technical evaluations of proposals and

£
a7 "

selecting recipients
Ta compensation and fringe benefits

8. travel

dDisclosure of any potential conflict of interest and all mandatory
violation disclosures potentially affecting the Federal award/grant to
the Federal awarding agency or pass-through agency in accordance
with applicable Federal policy..—and-assure—that all ether Distriet
employees-are-aware-ofthe Distriet’s-eonflict sl interest policies-and
theirebligations-to—inform the Distriet-Administratorof potential
eonflicts-where Federal funds-areused for the partieular EHEEERTT

tInsurance coverage lor real property and equipment, if applicable,
equivalent to such property owned by the District



policy

BOARD OF EDUCATION FINANCES
SCHOOL DISTRICT OF WISCONSIN DELLS 6110/page 6 of 7

Cost Principals

The District Administrator is responsible for the efficient and effective administration
of grant funds through the application of sound management practices. Such funds
shall be administered in a manner consistent with the associated
agreements/assurances, program objectives, and the specific terms and conditions
of the grant award.

Costs may be allowable to a specific grant award if the cost is necessary and
reasonable for the performance of the grant program initiative, is in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP), and is allocable to the grant award
if the goods or services involved are charged in accordance with relative benefits
accrued to the initiative, A cost is reasonable if it does not exceed that which would
be incurred by a prudent person under the circumstances prevailing at the time the
purchasing decision is made.

Program Income

Program income means gross income earned by a grant recipient that is
directly generated by a supported activity or earned as a result of the Federal
award during the grant’s period of performance.

It includes, but is not limited to, income from fees for services performed, the
use or rental of real or personal property acquired under Federal awards, the
sale of commodities or items fabricated under a Federal award, license fees and
royalties on patents and copyrights, and principal and interest on loans made
with Federal award funds. Interest earned on advances of Federal funds is not
program income. Except as otherwise provided in Federal statutes, regulations
or the terms and conditions of the Federal award, program income does not
include rebates, credits, discounts and interest earned on any of them.
Additionally, taxes, special assessments, levies, fines and other such revenues
raised by a recipient are mnot program income unless the revenues are
specifically identified in the Federal award or Federal awarding agency
regulations as program income. Finally, proceeds from the sale of real
property, equipment or supplies are not program income.

46



policy

EOARD OF EDUCATION FINANCES
SCHOOL DISTRICT OF WISCONSIN DELLS 6110/page 7 of 7

Unless it has received prior approval to use a different method or the terms
and conditions of the grant authorize a different method, the District uses the
deduction method of accounting for program income. Under the deduction
method, program income is deducted from total allowable costs to determine
the net allowable costs. Program income will only be used for current costs
unless the District is otherwise directed by the Federal awarding agency or
pass-through entity.

34 C.F.R. 75.707, 76.563, 76.565, 76.707

2 CFR 200.56, 200.71, 200.77, 200.80, 200.112, 200.113, 200.302, 200.307

2 C.F.R 200.309, 200.310, 200.313, 200.318 - .320, 200.343(b) & (e}, 200.403
2 C.F.R. 200.404 and 200.406

Compliance Supplement for Single Audits of State and Local Governments
20 U.8.C. 7906

Revised 3/15/16

© NeoLA 201516

47



BOARD OF EDUCATION FINANCES
___ SCHOOL DISTRICT 6111 /page 1 of 2

REPLACEMENT POLICY - EDGAR COLLECTION

INTERNAL CONTROLS

The District Administrator shall establish and maintain effective internal controls
over Federal awards that provide reasonable assurance that the District is managing
all awards in compliance with applicable statutes, regulations and the terms and
conditions of the awards. The District will have a process that provides reasonable
assurance regarding the achievement of the following objectives:

A, effectiveness and efficiency of operations
B. reliability of reporting for internal and external use
8 compliance with applicable laws and regulations

The internal controls must provide reasonable assurance that transactions are
properly recorded and accounted for in order to permit the preparation of reliable
financial statements and Federal reports; maintain accountability over assets; and
demonstrate compliance with Federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and
conditions of the Federal award. The internal controls must also provide reasonable
assurance that these transactions are executed in compliance with Federal statutes,
regulations, and the terms and conditions of the Federal award that could have a
direct and material effect on a Federal award, as well as any other Federal statutes
and regulations that are identified in the Compliance Supplement. Finally, the
District’s internal controls must provide reasonable assurance that all Federal
funds, property, and other assets are safeguarded against loss from unauthorized
use or disposition.

The District shall:

A comply with Federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and
conditions of the Federal awards;

B. evaluate and monitor its compliance with statutes, regulations, and
the terms and conditions of the award;

£ take prompt action when instances of noncompliance are identified
including noncompliance identified in audit findings; and

18



EOARD OF EDUCATION FINANCES

SCHOOL DISTRICT 6111/page 2 of 2

take reasonable measures to safeguard protected “personally
identifiable information” (PI) and other information the awarding
agencey or pass-through entity designates as sensitive or the District
considers sensitive consistent with applicable Federal, state, local,
and iribal laws and District policies regarding  privacy  and
obligations of confidentiality.

PIl is defined at 2 C.F.R. Section 200.79 as “inlormation that can be
used to distinguish or trace an individual’s identity, either alonc or
when combined with other personal or identilyving information that
is linked or linkable to a specific individual.”

However, the definition of PII is not anchored to any single category
of information or technology. Rather, it requires a case-by-case
assessment of the specific risk that an individual can be identified.

Applicable Laws, Regulations, and Guidance:

2 C.F.R 200.61
2 C.F.R. 200.79

-.62

2 C.F.R. 200.303

& NEoLA 2016

49



BOARD OF EDUCATION FINANCES
SCHOOL DISTRICT 6112/page 1 of 3

NEW POLICY - EDGAR COLLECTION

CASH MANAGEMENT OF GRANTS

In order to provide reasonable assurance that all assets, including Federal, State,
and local funds, are safeguarded against waste, loss, unauthorized use, or
misappropriation, the District Administrator shall implement internal controls in the
area of cash management.

The District’s payments methods shall minimize the time elapsing between the
transfer of funds from the United States Treasury or the Department of Public
Instruction (pass-through entity) and disbursement by the District, regardless of
whether the payment is made by electronic funds transfer, or issuance or
redemption of checks, warrants, or payment by other means.

The District shall use forms and procedures required by the grantor Agency or
pass-through entity to request payment. The District shall request grant funds
payments in accordance with the provisions of the grant. Additionally, the District’s
financial management systems shall meet the standards for fund control and
accountability as established by the awarding agency.

The District Administrator is authorized to submit requests for advance payments
and reimbursements at least monthly when electronic fund transfers are not used,
and as often as deemed appropriate when electronic transfers are used.

When the District uses a cash advance payment method, the following standards
shall apply:

A. The timing and amount of the advance payment requested will be as
close as is administratively feasible to the actual disbursement for
direct program or project costs and the proportionate share of any
allowable indirect costs.

B. The District shall make timely payment to contractors in accordance
with contract provisions.

50



BOARD OF EDUCATION FINANCES
__ SCHOOL DISTRICT 6112/ page 2 of 3

B To the cxtent available, the District shall disburse funds available
from program income (including repayments to a revolving fund),
rebates, refunds, contract settlements, audit recoveries, and interest
earned on such funds belore requesting additional cash payments.

0. The District shall account for the receipt, obligation and expenditure
of funds.
E. Advance payments will be deposited and maintained in insured

accounts whenever possible.

F. Advance payments will be maintained in interest bearing accounts
unless the following apply:

1. The District receives less than $120,000 in Federal awards
per year.
2. The best reasonably available interest-bearing account would

not be expected to earn interest in excess of $500 per year on
Federal cash balances.

3. The depository would require an average or minimum balance
so high thal it would not be feasible within the expected

Federal and non-Federal cash resources.

4. A foreign government or banking system prohibits or
precludes interest bearing accounts.

51



BOARD OF EDUCATION FINANCES

SCHOOL DISTRICT 6112/ page 3 of 3

Pursuant to Federal law and regulations, the District may retain
interest earned in an amount up to $500 per year for administrative
costs. Any additional interest earned on Federal advance payments
deposited in interest-bearing accounts must be remitted annually to
the Department of Health and Human Services Payment
Management System (PMS] through an clectronic medium using
either Automated Clearing House [ACH) network or a Fedwire Funds
Service payment. Remittances shall include pertinent information of
the payee and nature of payment in the memo area (often referred to
as “addenda records” by Financial Institutions) as that will assist in
the timely posting of interest earned on Federal funds., Pertinent
details include the Payee Account Number (PAN) if the payment
originated from PMS3, or Agency information il the payment
originated from ASAP, NSF or another Federal agency payment
system,

Applicable Laws, Regulations, and Guidance:;
2 C.F.R. 200,305

© NEoLA 2016

52



BOARD OF EDUCATION FINANCES
SCHOOL DISTRICT 6114/page 1 of 8

NEW POLICY - EDGAR COLLECTION

COST PRINCIPLES - SPENDING FEDERAL FUNDS

The District Administrator is responsible for the efficient and effective administration
of grant funds through the application of sound management practices. Such funds
shall be administered in a manner consistent with all applicable Federal, State and
local laws, the associated agreements/assurances, program objectives and the
specific terms and conditions of the grant award.

Cost Principles

Except where otherwise authorized by statute, costs shall meet the following general
criteria in order to be allowable under Federal awards:

A, Be necessary and reasonable for proper and efficient performance
and administration of the Federal award and be allocable thereto
under these principles,

To determine whether a cost is reasonable, consideration shall be
given to:

L whether a cost is a type generally recognized as ordinary and
necessary for the operation of the District or the proper and
efficient performance of the Federal award;

2. the restraints or requirements imposed by such factors as
sound business practices, arm'’s length bargaining, Federal,
State, local, tribal and other laws and regulations;

3 market prices for comparable goods or services for the
geographic area;

4, whether the individuals concerned acted with prudence in the
circumstances considering their responsibilities;

i |
L



BOARD OF EDUCATION FINANCES

on

SCHOOL DISTRICT 6114/ page 2 of 8

whether the cost docs not represent any significant deviation
from the established practices or Board policy which may
increase the expense;

Whether an expenditure is necessary is determined based on
the needs of the program. The expendilure must be
necessary to achieve an important program objective and it
must be established that the expenditure addresscs and
cxisling need.

When determining whether a cost is necessary, consideration
may be given to whether:

. the cost is neceded for the proper and efficient
performance of the grant program;

b. the cost is identified in the approved budgel or
application;

C. there is an educational benefit associated with ihe
cost;

d. the cost aligns with identlified needs based on resulls

and indings from a needs assessment

e the cost addresses program goals and objectives and is
based on program dala.

A cost is allocable to the Federal award il the goods or

scrvices involved are chargeable or assignable Lo the Federal
award in accordance with the relative benefit received.

54



BOARD OF EDUCATION FINANCES

SCHOOL DISTRICT 6114/ page 3 of 8

Conlorm to any limitations or exclusions set forth as cost principles
as required by law or in the terms and conditions of the Federal
award.

Be consislent with policies and procedures that apply uniformly to
both Federally-financed and other activities of the District.

Be afforded consistent treatment. A cost cannot be assigned to a
Federal award as a direct cost if any other cost incurred for the
same purpose in like circumstances has been assigned as an
indirect cost under another award.

Be determined in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles

Be representative of actual cost, nel of all applicable credits or
olfsets.

The term “applicable credits” refers to those receipts or reductions of
expenditures that operate to offset or reduce expense items allocable
to the Federal award. Typical examples of such lransactions are:
purchasce discounts; rebates or allowances: recoveries or indemnities
on losses; and adjustments of overpayments or erroneous charges.
To the extent that such credits aceruing to or received by the State
relate to the Federal award, they shall be credited to the Federal
award, cither as a cost reduction or a cash relund, as appropriate.

Be not included as a match or cosl-share, unless the specific
Federal program authorizes Federal costs to be treated as such.

55



BOARD OF EDUCATION FINANCES

a SCHOOL DISTRICT 6114 /page 4 of 8
H. Be adequately documented:
1. in the case of personal services, the Superintendent shall

implement a system for District personnel to account for time
and efforts expended on pgrant funded programs to assure
that only permissible personnel expenses are allocated;

P in the casc of other costs, all receipts and other invoice
materials shall be retained, along with any documentation
identifying the need and purpose for such expenditure if not
otherwise clear.

Selected ltems of Cost

The District shall follow the rules for sclected items of cost at 2 C.F.R. Part 200,
Subpart E when charging these specific expenditures to a Federal grant. When
applicable, District staff shall check costs against the selected items of cost
requirements to ensure the cost is allowable. In addition, State, Dislrict and
program-specific rules, including the terms and conditions of the award, may deem
a cost as unallowable and District personnel shall follow those rules as well,

Cost Compliance

The District Administrator shall require that grant program funds are expended and
are accounted for consistent with the requirements of the specific program and as
identilied in the grant application. Compliance moniloring includes accounting for
direct or indirect costs and reparting them as permitted or required by each grant.



EOARD OF EDUCATION FINANCES

__ SCHOOL DISTRICT 6114/ page 5 of 8

Determining Whether a Cost is Direct or Indirect:

A.

Direct costs are those costs that can be identified specifically with a
particular final cost objective, such as a Federal award, or other
internally or externally funded activity, or that can be directly
assigned to such activities relatively easily with a high degree of
aCCLUracy’,

These costs may include: salarics and fringe benefits of employees
working directly on a grant-funded project; purchased services
contracted for performance under the grant; travel of employees
working directly on a grant-funded project; materials, supplics, and
equipment purchased for use on a specific grant; and infrastructure
costs directly attributable to the program (such as long distance
telephone calls specific to the program, etc.).

Indirect costs are those that have been incurred for a common or
joint purpose benefilling more than one cost objective, and not
readily assignable to the cost objectives specifically benefitled,
without effort disproportionate to the results achieved. Costs
incurred for the same purpose in like circumstances shall be treated
consislently as either direct or indirect costs.

These costs may include: general data processing, human resources,
utility costs, maintenance, accounting, cte.

Federal education programs with supplement nol supplant
provisions must use a restricted indirecl cost rate. In a restricted
rate, indirect costs are limited to general management costs.
General management costs do not include divisional administration
that is limited to one component of the District, the governing body
of the District, compensation of the Superintendent, compensation
of the chief executive officer of any component of the District, and
operation of the immediate olfices of these officers.

57



BOARD OF EDUCATION FINANCES
SCHOOL DISTRICT 6114/page 6 of &

The salarics of administrative and clerical staff should normally be
treated as indirect costs. Dircel charging of these costs may be
appropriate only i all of the following conditions are met:

1. Administrative or clerical services are integral to a project or
activily.
2 Individuals involved can be specifically identified with the

projecl or activity.

3. Such costs are explicitly included in the budget or have the
prior written approval of the Federal awarding agency.

4, The costs are not also recovered as indirect costs.,

Where a Federal program has a specific cap on the percentage of administrative
costs that may be charged to a grant, that cap shall include all direct administrative
charges as well as any recovered indirect charges.

Effort should be given to identify costs as direct costs whenever practical, but
allocation of indirect costs may be used where not prohibited and where indirect
cosl allocation is approved ahead of ime by the Wisconsin Department of Education
(WDE) or the pass-through entity (Federal funds subject to 2 CFR Part 200
pertaining to determining indirect cost allocation).

58



BOARD OF EDUCATION FINANCIES
__ SCHOOL DISTRICT 6114 /page 7 of 8

Timely Obligation of Funds

When Obligations are Made

Obligations are orders placed for property and services, contracts and subawards
made, and similar transactions during a given period that require payment by the
non-Federal entity during the same or a future period,

The following table illustrates when funds are determined to be obligated under the
U.5. Department of Education regulations:

_If the obligation is for: _ The obligation is made:

Acquisilion ol Properly On the date the District makes a bindixﬁ

= written commilment to acquire property
Personal services by an employce of the | When the services are performed
District

Personal services by a contractor who is | On the date the District makes a binding

not an employee of the District agreement to obtain the services N
Public utility services When the District receives the services
Travel - | When the travel is taken -

Rental properLy When the District uses the property

‘A pre-agreement cost that was properly | On the first day of the project period
approved by the Secrctary under federal
regulations, 2 CFR parl 200, Subpart E

Perind of Performance

All obligations must occur on or between the beginning and ending dates of the
grant project. This period of time is known as the period of performance.

In the case of a State-administered grant, obligalions under a grant may not be
made until the grant funding peried begins or all necessary materials are submitted
to the granting agency, whichever is later. In the case of a direct grant, obligations
may begin when the grant is awarded, unless otherwise stated in the grant.

59



BOARD OF EDUCATION FINANCES
__ SCHOOL DISTRICT 6114 /page 8 of 8

For both State-administered and direct grants, regardless of the period of
availabilily, the District shall liquidate all obligations incurred under the award not
later than ninety (90) days after the end of the funding period unless an extension is
authorized, or other terms are provided for in the grant. Any funds not obligated
within the period of performance or liquidated within the appropriate timeframe are
said to lapse and shall be relurned to the awarding agency., Consequently, the
District shall closely monitor grant spending throughout the grant cycle.

2 C.F.R. 200.403-.406, 200.413(a)-(c], 200.430(a), 200.431(a) and 200.474(b)

© NeoLa 2016

60



BOARD OF EDUCATION FINANCES
SCHOOL DISTRICT 6116/page 1 of 3

NEW POLICY - EDGAR COLLECTION

TIME AND EFFORT REPORTING

As a recipient of Federal funds, the District shall comply with the Uniform
Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit EFequirements for Federal
Awards. Section 200.430 of the Code of Federal Regulations requires certification of
effort to document salary expenses charged directly or indirectly against
Federally-sponsored projects. This process is intended to verify that compensation for
employment services, including salaries and wages, is allocable and properly
expended, and that any variances from the budget are reconciled.

Compensation for employment services includes all remuneration, paid currently or
accrued, for services of employees rendered during the period of performance under
the Federal award, including but not necessarily limited to wages and salaries,
Compensation for personal services may also include fringe benefits, which are
addressed in 2 C.F.R. 200.431 Compensation-fringe benefits. Costs of compensation
are allowable to the extent that they satisfy the specific requirements of these
regulations, and that the total compensation for individual employees:

A, is reasonable for the services rendered, conforms to the District’s
established written policy, and is consistently applied to both Federal
and non-Federal activities; and

B. follows an appointment made in accordance with the District’s
written policies and meets the requirements of Federal statute, where
applicable.

61



BOARD OF EDUCATION FINANCES
SCHOOL DISTRICT 6116/ page 2 of 3

Time and Effort Reports

Unless specifically authorized by the Department of Public Education (pass-through
cntily) all salaries and wages charged to Federallv-sponsored projects must be based
on records (tirme and efforl reports) that accurately reflect the work performed by the
cmployee. A time and eflort report is required regardless of whether such time is paid
by a Federally-sponsored agreement, a private foundation, or is an unpaid
contribulion, i.c. cost share match. Committed cost sharing, either voluntary or
mandatory, must be included in effort reports.

The reports:
Al are supported by a system of internal controls which provide

reasonable assurance that the charges arc accurate, allowable, and
properly allocaled;

B. arc incorporaled into the official records of the District;

G reasonably rellect the total activity for which the employee is
compensated by the District, not exceeding 100% of the compensated
activitics;

. encompass both Federally assisted and other activities compensated

by the District on an integrated basis;

E. comply with the District’s established accounting policies and
praclices;
F. support the distribution of the employee’s salary or wages among

specilic aclivities or cost objectives if the employee works on more
than one (1) Federal award; a Federal award and non-Federal award,
an indirect cost activity and a direcl cost activity, two (2) or more
indirect activities which are allocated using different allocation hases,
or an unallowable activity and a direct or indirect cost activity.

62



EOARD OF EDUCATION FINANCES
SCHOOL DISTRICT 6116/page 3 of 3

The District will also follow any time and effort requirements imposed by the
pass-through entity to the extent that they are more restrictive than the Federal
requirements. The Payroll Office is responsible for the distribution, collection, and
retention of all employee effort reports. Individually reported data will he made
available only to aulhorized auditors.

Reconciliations

Budget estimates are not used as support for charges lo Federal awards. However,
the District may use budget estimates for interim accounting purposes. The system
used by the District to establish budget estimates produces reasonable
approximations of the activity actually performed. Any significant changes in the
corresponding work activity are idenlified by the Disirict and entered into the
District’s records in a timely manner.

The District’s internal controls include a process to review after-the-fact interim
charges made Lo a Federal award based on budget eslimates and ensure that all

necessary adjusiments are made so thatl the final amount charged to the Federal
award is accurate, allowable, and properly allocated,

Applicable Laws, Regulations, and Guidance

2 C.F.R, 200.430, 200.431

© NEOLA 2016

63



BOARD OF EDUCATION FINANCES
SCHOOL DISTRICT 6325/page 1 of 11

NEW POLICY - EDGAR COLLECTION

PROCUREMENT — FEDERAL GRANTS /FUNDS

Procurement of all supplies, materials, equipment, and services paid for from
Federal funds including any District matching funds shall be made in accordance
with all applicable Federal, State, and local statutes and/or regulations, the terms
and conditions of the Federal grant, Board policies, and administrative procedures,

The District Administrator shall maintain a procurement and contract
administration  system in accordance with the USDOE requirements
(2 C.F.R. 200.317-.326) for the administration and management of Federal grants
and federally-funded programs. The District shall maintain a contract
administration system that requires contractors to perform in accordance with the
terms, conditions, and specifications of their contracts or purchase orders. Except
as otherwise noted, procurement transactions shall conform to the provisions of the
District’s documented general purchasing policy and administrative guidelines
(Policy 6320 and AG 63204,

All District employees, officers, and agents who have purchasing authority shall
abide by the standards of conduct covering conflicts of interest and governing the
actions of its employees, officers, and agents engaged in the selection, award, and
administration of contracts as established in Policy 1130, Policy 3230, and
Policy 4230 — Conlflict of Interest.

The District will avoid acquisition of unnecessary or duplicative items. Additionally,
consideration shall be given to consolidating or breaking out procurements to obtain
a more economical purchase and, where appropriate, an analysis shall be made of
lease versus purchase alternatives, and any other appropriate analysis to determine
the most economical approach., These considerations are given as part of the
process to determine the allowability of each purchase made with Federal funds.

To foster greater economy and efficiency, the District may enter into State and local

intergovernmental agreements where appropriate for procurement or use of common
or shared goods and services.

64



BOARD OF EDUCATION FINANCIES
SCHOOL DISTRICT 6325/ page 2 of 11

Competition

All procurement transactions shall be conducted in a manner that encourages full
and open compeliion and in accordance with good administrative practice and
sound business judgement. [n order to promote objective contractor performance
and eliminate unfair competitive advantage, the District shall exclude any contractor
that has developed or drafted specificalions, requirements, statements of work, or
invitations for bids or requests for proposals from competition for such
procurements. '

Some of the situations considered to be restrictive of competition include, but are
not limited to, the [ollowing:

A, unreasonable requirements on firms in order for them to qualify to
do business

BE. unnecessary experience and excessive bonding requirements

C. noncompelitive  contracts to consultants that are on  retainer
contracts

D. organizational conflicts of interest

E specification of only a “brand name” product instead of allowing for

an “or equal’ product to be offered and describing the performance
or other relevant requirements of the procurement

F. any arbitrary action in the procurement process

Further, the District does not use statutorily or administratively imposed State,
local, or tribal geographical preferences in the evaluation of bids or proposals,
unless (1) an applicable Federal statute expressly mandates or encourages a
geographic preference; or (2] the District is contracling for architectural and
engineering services, in which case geographic location may be a selection criterion
provided its application leaves an appropriate number of gualified firms, given the
nature and size of the project, to compete for the contract.

65



BOARD OF EDUCATION FINANCES
SCHOOL DISTRICT 6325/page 3 of 11

To the extent that the District uses a pre-qualified list of persons, firms or products
to acquire goods and services, the pre-qualified list includes enough qualified
spurces as to ensure maximum open and free competition. The District allows
vendors to apply for consideration to be placed on the list continuously.

Solicitation Language

The District shall require that all solicitations incorporate a clear and accurate
description of the technical requirements for the material, product, or service to be
procured. Such description shall not, in competitive procurements, contain features
which unduly restrict competition. The description may include a statement of the
qualitative nature of the material, product or service to be procured and, when
necessary, shall set forth those minimum essential characteristics and standards to
which it shall conform if it is to satisfy its intended use. Detailed product
specifications should be avoided if at all possible.

When it is impractical or uneconomical to make a clear and accurate description of
the technical requirements, a “brand name or equivalent” description may be used
as a means to define the performance or other salient requirements of procurement.
The specific features of the named brand which shall be met by offers shall be
clearly stated; and identify all requirements which the offerors shall fulfill and all
other factors to be used in evaluating bids or proposals.

The Board will not approve any expenditure for an unauthorized purchase or
contract.

66



BOARD OF EDUCATION FINANCES

SCHOOL DISTRICT 6325/ /page 4 of 11

Procurement Methods

The District shall utilize the following methods of procurement:

(X)

Small purchases

Small purchase procedures provide for relatively simple and informal
procurement methods for securing services, supplies, and other
property that does not exceed the competitive bid threshold of
$25,000, except as otherwise required by state law. Small purchase
procedures require that price or rate guotations shall be obtained
from two (2) qualified sources.

67



EOARD OF EDUCATION FINANCES

(%)

SCHOOL DISTRICT 6325/page S of 11

Sealed bids

Sealed, competitive bids shall be obtained when the purchase of,
and contract for, single items of supplies, materials, or equipment
which amounts to $25,000 and when the Board determines to
build, repair, enlarge, improve, or demolish a school building/facility
the cost of which will exceed $150,000, unless otherwise required by
State law,

In order for sealed bidding to be feasible, the following conditions
shall be present:

1;

a complete, adequate, and realistic specification or purchase
description is available;

two (2] or more responsible bidders are willing and able to
compete effectively for the business: and

the procurement lends itself to a firm fixed price contract and
the selection of the successful bidder can be made principally
on the basis of price.

When sealed bids are used, the following requirements apply:

13

Bids shall be solicited in accordance with the provisions of
State law and Policy 6320. Bids shall be solicited from (X) an
adequate number of qualified suppliers, providing sufficient
response time prior to the date set for the opening of bids.
The invitation to bid shall be publicly advertised.

The invitation for bids will include product/contract
specifications and pertinent attachments and shall define the
items and/or services required in order for the bidder to
properly respond.

All bids will be opened at the time and place prescribed in the
mnvitation for bids; bids will be opened publicly.

68



BOARD OF EDUCATION FINANCES

(%)

SCHOOL DISTRICT 6325/ page 6 of 11

A firm fixed price contract award will be made in writing to
the lowest responsive and responsible bidder.  Where
specified in bidding documents, factors such as discounts,
transportation cost, and life cycle costs shall be considered in
determining which bid is lowest. Payment discounts may
only be used to determine the low bid when prior experience
indicates that such discounts are usually taken.

The Board reserves the right to reject any or all bids for
sound documented reason.

Competitive proposals

Procurement by competitive proposal, normally conducted with
more than one source submitting an offer, is generally used when
conditions are not appropriate for the use of sealed bids or in the
case of a recognized exception to the sealed bid method. Like sealed
bids, Federal law does not require a competitive proposal unless the
procurement is for over $150,000.

If this method is used, the following requirements apply:

1.

[

Requests for proposals shall be publicized and identify all
evaluation factors and their relative importance. Any
response to the publicized requests for proposals shall be
considered to the maximum extent practical,

Proposals shall be solicited from an (X) adequate number of
sources.

The District shall use its written method for conducting

technical evaluations of the proposals received and for
selecting recipients.

69



BOARD OF EDUCATION FINANCES

(%)

SCHOOL DISTRICT 6325/page Tof 11

7. Contracts shall be awarded lo the responsible firm whose
proposal is most advantageous Lo the program, with price and
other factors considered.

The District may use competitive proposal procedures for
qualilications-based procurement of architectural/engineering (A/ E)
professional services whereby competitors' qualifications are
evaluated and the most qualified competitor is selected, subject to
negotiation of fair and reasonable compensation. The method,
where price is not used as a selection factor, can only be used in
procurement of A/E professional services. It cannot be used to
purchase other types of services though A/E firms are a potential
source to perform the proposed effort.

Noncompetitive proposals

Procurement by noncompetitive proposals allows for solicitation of a
proposal [rom only one source and may be used only when one or
more of the following circumstances apply:

T the item is available only from a single source

2. the public exigency or emergency for the requirement will not
permit a delay resulling from compelitive solicitation

3. the Federal awarding agency or pass-through entity expressly
authorizes noncompetitive proposals in response to a wrilten

request from the District

4, alter solicitation of a number of sources, competition is
determined to be inadequate

70



BOARD OF EDUCATION FINANCES
o _ SCHOOL DISTRICT 6325/ page 8 of 11

Contract/Price Analysis

The District shall perform a cost or price analysis in connection with CVery
procurement action in excess of $150,000, including contract modifications. A cost
analysis generally means cvaluating the separate cost elements that make 1p the
lotal price, while a price analysis means evaluating the total price, without looking
at the individual cost elements.

The method and degree of analysis is dependent on the facts surrounding the
parlicular procurement situation; however, the District shall come to an
independent estimate prior to receiving bids or proposals.

When performing a cost analysis, the District shall negotiate profit as a separate
element of the price. To establish a fair and reasonable profit, consideration is given
lo the complexity of the work to be performed, the risk borme by the contractor, the
contractor’'s investment, the amount of subcontracting, the quality of its record of
past performance, and industry profit rates in the surrounding geographical area for
similar work.

Time and Materials Contracts

The District uses a time and materials type contract only (1) after a determination
that no other contract is suitable; and (2) if the contract includes a ceiling price that
the conlractor exceeds at its own risk. Time and materials type contraclt means a
contraclt whose cost to the District is the sum of: the aclual costs of materials, and
direct labor hours charged at fixed hourly rates thal reflect wages, general and
administrative expenses, and profit.

Since this formula generates an open-ended contract price, a time-and-malterials
contract provides no positive profit incentive to the contractor for cost control or
labor efficiency. Therefore, the District sets a ceiling price for each contract that the
contractor exceeds at its own risk. Further, the District shall asserl a high degree of
oversight in order to obtain reasonable assurance that the contractor is using
efficient methods and elfective cost controls.

!



BOARD OF EDUCATION FINANCES
SCHOOL DISTRICT 6325/page 9 of 11

Suspension and Debarment

The District will awards contracts only to responsible contractors possessing the
ability to perform successfully under the terms and conditions of the proposed
procurement. All purchasing decisions shall be made in the best interests of Lhe
District and shall seek to obtain the maximum value for cach dollar expended.
When making a purchasing decision, the District shall consider such factors as (1)
contractor integrity; (2) compliance with public policy; (3) record of past
performance; and {4) financial and technical resources.

The District Administrator shall have the authority to suspend or decbar a
person/corporation, for cause, [rom consideration or award of further contracts.
The District is subject to and shall abide by the nonprocurement debarment and
suspension regulations implementing Executive Orders 12549 and 12689,
2 CFE Part 180,

Suspension is an action taken by the District that immediately prohibits a person
from participating in covered transactions and transactions covercd under the
Federal Acquisition Regulation (48 C.F.R. Chapter 1] for a temporary period, pending
completion of an agency investigation and any judicial or administrative proceedings
that may ensue. A person so excluded is suspended. (2 C.F.R, Part 180 Subpart G)

Debarment is an action taken by the District Administrator to exclude a person from
participating in covered transactions and lransactions covered under the Federal
Acquisition Repulation (48 C.F.R. Chapter 1). A person so excluded is debarred.
(2 C.F.R. Part 180 Subpart H}

12



BOARD OF EDUCATION FINANCES
SCHOOL DISTRICT D325/ page 100l 11

The District shall not subcontract with or award subgrants to any person or
company who is debarred or suspended. For contracts over $25,000, the District
shall confirm that the vendor is not debarred or suspended by either checking the
IFederal government’s System for Award Management, which maintains a list of such
debarred or suspended vendors at www.sam.gov; collecling a certification from the
vendor; or adding a clause or condition to the covered transaction with that vendor.
(2 C.F.R. Part 180 Subpart C)

Bid Protest

The District maintains the following protest procedures to handle and resolve
disputes relating to procurements and, in all instances, discloses information
regarding the protest to the awarding agency.

A bidder who wishes to file a bid protest shall file such notice and follow procedures
prescribed by the Request For Proposals (RFPs) or the individual bid specifications
package, for resclution. Bid protests shall be filed in writing with the Office of the
District Administrator within seventy-two (72) hours of the opening of the bids in
protest.

Within five (5) days of receipt of a protest, the District Administrator shall review the
protest as submitted and render a decision regarding the merits of the protest and
any impact on the acceptance and rejection of bids submitted. Notice of the filing of
a bid protest shall be communicated to the Board and shall be so noted in any
subsequent recommendation for the acceptance of bids and awarding of coniracts.

Ifailure to file a notice of intent to protest, or failure Lo file a formal writlen protest
within the time prescribed, shall constitute a waiver of proceedings.



BOARD OF EDUCATION FINANCES
- o SCHOOL DISTRICT 6325/ page 11 of 11

Maintenance of Procurement Fecords

The District maintains records sufficient to detail the history of all procurements.
These records will include, but are not necessarily limited to the following: rationale
for the method of procurement, selection of contract type, contractor sclection ar
rejection, and the basis for the contract price {including a cost or price analysis),

Applicable laws and regulations:
2 C.F.R. 200317 - .326

@ NEOLA 2016

P



BOARD OF EDUCATION PROPERTY
SCHOOL DISTRICT OF WISCONSIN DELLS 7300/page 1 of 2

DISPOSITION OF REAL PROPERTY

The Board of Education believes that the efficient administration of the District
requires the disposiion of property and goods no longer necessary for the
maintenance of the educational program or the operation of the School District.

"Real Property" means land, including land improvements, structures and
appurtenances thereto, but excludes moveable machinery and equipment.

"Personal Property" means tangible property other than real property. It may
be tangible, having physical existence, or intangible and may include
automotive vehicles, equipment, and materials,

The Board shall direct the periodic review of all District property and authorize the
disposition by sale, donation, trade, or discard of any property not required for
school purposes. Approval of the electorate at an annual or special meeting shall be
obtained to the extent required by law.

A, All written offers on real property under consideration for
disposition shall be presented as an item on the agenda of a public
Board meeting. A preliminary review of offers to purchase or lease
shall include: source of offer, date of offer, expiration date of offer,
and intended use of property.

B, Written offers shall be referred to the Board Finance Committee far
review and recommendations. Offers, when received, will be
distributed to the members of the Board,

C. All property considered for (sale) disposition may be subjected to a
current, outside, professional appraisal prior to the solicitation of
offers,

D. All property considered for lease or sale shall be reviewed by the
Board prior to solicitation of offers. The solicitation of offers by the
Board shall include an expiration date.

E. The authorized agents of the Board to review all purchase or lease
offers pertamning to sale or lease of property shall be the District
Administrator and the Board Finance Committee. The Board shall
give final approval of all contracts.

79



BOARD OF EDUCATION PROPERTY
SCHOOL DISTRICT OF WISCONSIN DELLS 7300/ page 2 of 2

F. In consideration of the best interest of the District and of the
residents and taxpayers, the Board reserves the right to reject any
and all offers at its sole discretion, regardless of price and terms.

G. Potential purchasers or lessees shall demonstrate financial
capability to meet the terms and conditions of their purchase or
lease offer.

H. Potential purchasers shall demonstrate reasonable likelihood of
obtaining necessary city/township approvals and/or compliance
with city/township zoning ordinances.

120.10(12), Wis. Stats.

© NEOLA 200716

76



BOARD OF EDUCATION PROPERTY
SCHOOL DISTRICT OF WISCONSIN DELLS 7310 /page 1 of 3

DISPOSITION OF SURPLUS PROPERTY

The Board of Education requires the District Administrator to review the property of
the District periodically and to dispose of that material and equipment which is no
longer usable in accordance with the terms of this policy.

A,

Instructional Material

The District shall review instructional materials (i.e. textbooks,
library books, manuals, support materials, etc.) periodically to
determine the relevance of such materials 1o the present world and
current instructional programs. The following criteria will be used
to review instructional materials for redistribution and possible
disposal:

1. concepts or content that do not support the current goals of
the curriculum

2. information that may not be current

8. worn beyond salvage

Equipment

The District shall inspect the equipment used in the instructional
program periodically, to determine the condition and usability of
such equipment in the current educational program. Should the
equipment be deemed no longer serviceable or usable, the following
criteria will be used to determine possible disposal:

1. repair parts for the equipment no longer readily available
2. repair records indicate the equipment has no usable life
remaining



BOARD OF EDUCATION PROPERTY

SCHOOL DISTRICT OF WISCONSIN DELLS 7310/page 2 of 3
3. obsolete and no longer contributing to the educational
program
4. some potential for sale at a school auction
5. creates a safety or environmental hazard

C, Disposition

The District Administrator is authorized to dispose of obsolete
instructional and other property by selling it to the highest bidder,
by donation to appropriate parties, or by proper waste removal.
Disposal of surplus property purchased with Federal funds shall be
disposed of in accordance with Federal guidelines.

When original or replacement equipment acquired under a
Federal award is no longer needed for the original project or
program or for other activities currently or previously
supported by a Federal awarding agency, the District shall
request disposition instructions from the Federal awarding
agency if required by the terms and conditions of the Federal
award. Disposition of the equipment will be made in
accordance with disposition instructions of the Federal
awarding agency.

Items of equipment with a current per unit fair market value of

$5,000 or less may be retained, sold or otherwise disposed of
with no further obligation to the Federal awarding agency.

78



BOARD OF EDUCATION PROPERTY
SCHOOL DISTRICT OF WISCONSIN DELLS 7310/page 3 of 3

Except as provided in 5200.312 Federally-owned and exempt
property, paragraph (b}, or if the Federal awarding agency fails
to provide requested disposition instructions within 120 days,
items of equipment with a current per-unit fair-market value in
excess of $5,000 may be retained by the non-Federal entity or
sold, The Federal awarding agency is entitled to an amount
calculated by multiplying the current market value or proceeds
from sale by the Federal awarding agency's percentage of
participation in the cost of the original purchase. If the
equipment is sold, the Federal awarding agency may permit the
non-Federal entity to deduct and retain from the Federal share
$500 or ten percent (10%) of the proceeds, whichever is less, for
its selling and handling expenses.

2 C.F.R. 200.312, 200.313
120.10(12), Wis. Stats.

© NEOLA 201216

79



BOARD OF EDUCATION PROPERTY
SCHOOL DISTRICT OF WISCONSIN DELLS 7450 /page 1 of 5

PROPERTY INVENTORY

As steward of this District's property, the Board of Education recognizes that
efficient management and full replacement upon loss requires accurate inventory
and properly maintained property records.

The Board shall conduct a complete inventory of all District-owned equipment and
supplies, including computing devices annually.

For purposes of this policy, "equipment' means tangible personal property
(including information technology systems) having a useful life of more than
one (1) year and a per-unit acquisition cost which equals or exceeds
$1,000.chall mean-aunitof furniture-or furnishingsan-instrument -a-machine —an
apparatiis;-or-a-set-olarticles—whieh-retainsits shape-and appearance with use-is
ﬁﬁ&&%ﬁﬁd&h%@%&&k&%ﬁ@@—a&—&mﬁeﬂnit—md—%e%m&#ﬂm&&
when-ineorporated-into-amore complex-unit

Capital assets include equipment as well as the following:

A. land, buildings (facilities), and intellectual property (including
software) whether acquired by purchase, construction,
manufacture, lease-purchase, exchange, or through capital
leases

B. additions, improvements, modifications, replacements,
rearrangements, reinstallations, renovations or alterations to
capital assets that materially increase their value or useful life
(not ordinary repairs and maintenance)

Capital expenditures, which are expenditures for capital assets, require prior
written approval in order to be allowable in certain situations. General
purpose equipment, buildings, and land, as well as improvements to land,
buildings, or equipment which materially increase their value or useful life, are
unallowable as direct charges unless the Federal awarding agency or pass-
through entity provides prior written approval. Whereas capital expenditures
for special purpose equipment are allowable as direct costs, provided that
items with a unit cost of $5,000 or more have the prior written approval of the
Federal awarding agency or pass-through entity.

80



BOARD OF EDUCATION PROFERTY
SCHOOL DISTRICT OF WISCONSIN DELLS 7450/ page 2 of 5

When defining supplies for inventory purposes, no items will be counted whose
total acquisition cost is less than $1,000.

"Computing devices" are machines used to acquire, store, analyze, process, and
publish data and other information electronically, including accessories for
printing, transmitting and receiving, or storing electronic information.
Examples of computing devices include laptops, smartphones, tablets, etc.
Computing devices are classified as equipment if their acquisition cost meets
the above-mentioned equipment threshold. Computing devices that do not
meet the acquisition cost threshold are considered supplies. Regardless of
whether a computing device is classified as an equipment or supply, it must be
counted during the inventory.

It shall be the duty of the Business Manager to ensure that inventories are recorded
systematically and accurately and property records of equipment are updated and
adjusted annually by reference to purchase orders and withdrawal reports,
Major items of equipment shall be subject to annual spot check inventory to
determine loss, mislocation, or depreciation; any major loss shall be reported to the
Board.
Property records of consumable supplies shall be maintained on a continuous
inventory basis,
{#IX] The Business Manager shall maintain a system of property records
which shall show, as appropriate to the item recorded, the:
(X) description-andidentification of the property;
(X ) serial number or other identification number;
{(X) source of funding for the property;
(X) titleholder;
[¥X) aecquisition date;
(X ) acquisition cost;
(X ) percentage of Federal participation in the project costs
for the Federal award under which the property was

acquired;

[(X) location;

81



BOARD OF EDUCATION PROPERTY
SCHOOL DISTRICT OF WISCONSIN DELLS 7450 /page 3 of 5

(X) ultimate disposition data including the date of disposal
and sales price;

(X) and manufacturer;-and.

82



BOARD OF EDUCATION PROPERTY
SCHOOL DISTRICT OF WISCONSIN DELLS 7450 /page 4 of 5

Equipment and computing devices acquired under a Federal award will vest
upon acquisition to the District, subject to the following conditions:

A,

The property shall be used in the program or project for which
it was acquired as long as needed, whether or not the project or
program continues to be supported by the Federal award.

1. When no longer needed for the original program or
project, the property may be used in other activities in
the following order of priority: 1) activities under a
Federal award from the Federal awarding agency which
funded the original program or project; then 2) activities
under Federal awards from other Federal awarding
agencies.

2. During the time that property is used on the project or
program for which it was acquired, the District must also
make the property available for use on other projects or
programs currently or previously supported by the
Federal program, provided that the use will not interfere
with the work on the original project or program.

The property shall not be encumbered without the approval of
the Federal awarding agency or the pass-through entity.

The property may only be used and disposed of in accordance
with the provisions of the Federal awarding agency or the
pass-through entity and Policy 7300 and Policy 7310 and
AG 7310.

Property records shall be maintained that include a description
of the property, a serial number or other identification number,
the source of funding for the property (including the FAIN), title
entity, acquisition date, cost of the property, percentage of
Federal participation in the project costs for the award under
which the property was acquired, the location, use, and
condition of the property, and ultimate disposition data,
including date of disposal and sale price of the property, in
accordance with this policy.

83



BOARD OF EDUCATION PROPERTY
SCHOOL DISTRICT OF WISCONSIN DELLS 7450 /page 5 of 5

E. A physical inventory of the property must be taken and results
reconciled with property records at least once every two (2)
years, in accordance with this policy.

F. A control system shall be developed to provide adequate
safeguards to prevent loss, damage, or theft of the property.
Any such loss, damage, or theft shall be investigated.

G. Adequate maintenance procedures shall be implemented to
keep the property in good condition.

2 C.F.R. 200.313
© NEOLA 2016

84



REQUEST FOR NEW CLUB/ACTIVITY: HISTORY CLUB

2430 - DISTRICT-SPONSORED CLUBS AND ACTIVITIES

Since the policy of the Board of Education is to maintain a co-curricular activities program sufficiently
varied to meet the wide range of vocational, recreational, social, and cultural needs and interests of the
students, all students should be urged to join at least one club or activity.

A.  Existing Clubs or Activities

At the start of the school year, all students should be provided with information on existing
clubs, and all co-curricular and extra-curricular activities and encouraged to participate.

B. MNew Activities

All new activities shall be approved in the following manner:

1. Requests for new activities should be submitted to the Activities Director and contain the
following:

a. Purpose and Rationale - To provide an opportunity for students who are
interested in History to do extra activities and enrichment to the current
History curriculum.

b.  Intended Outcomes for Students - To have students be able to connect with
other students, local people and be involved in events that
create opportunities for students outside of the classroom.

¢.  Participation - Anyone who is interested in History may join. Students must
be WDHS students and must attend at least 3 functions throughout the
school year. Currently we have 30 on the members roll.

d. Plan of Operation - Create activities and opportunities for students to explore
local, regional, national and world history through a wide range of activities.

e. Cosls - There is no current cost to the students to join. Any expenses for
activities will be covered by raising funds by students working concessions.

f.  Persons in Charge - Mr. Scott Baker and Mr. Seth Neilsen
2. The Activities Director will review each request and either reject or submit each for
Board approval.
3. Upon approval, an activity will be listed as a part of the co-curricular or extra-curricular
program, and its fiscal account established by the Business Manager.
C. Fiscal Compliance

Both co-curricular and extra-curricular activities need to comply with financial and
bookkeeping controls established by the Business Manager.

Each aclivity adviser Is to provide the building principal with a periodic update on the fiscal
status of the activity.



Date: December 8, 2016

To: Aaron Mack, Activities Director

. - . V)"
From: Eric Brehm, co-advisor %

Re: Request for New Club/ Activicy

In accordance with school policy, I am writing 1o request that 2 new Activiry Club be added to the
school roster. Policy asks for specific enumeration of certain key attributes of any activity, I am
pleased to list them here.

Purposc and Rationale: 'The purpose and rationale of the The Anne Herbert Sociery (a.ka.
Kindness Club) shall be to promote tolerance and kindness to all individuals within Wisconsin Dells
High School (WDHS). Tt will work to combat discrimination, bullying, or intolerance of others as 2
result of race, gender, national origin, religion, sexual orientation, or other factors. Anne Herbert is
a writer and artist who first coined the phrase “commit randem acts of kindness and senselese acts
of beauty” and this chub hopes 1o do exactly that in order to promote understanding and foster
positive relations within the school.

Intended Qutcomes for Students: Our hope for the club is that it will provide any student who
wishes to learn with a greater understanding and appreciation of others, with the larger goal of
boosting morale in WDHS 45 a whols,

Participation: At present, we have about 10 students who have attended a meeting, bur those 10
seem to possess a great deal of fervor. Other students have spoken positively about the club, but
have yet 1o attend a meeting, FEstimates going forward would put club membership at about 20-25
students per year,

Plan of Operation: While still in our infancy, the club hopes 10 utilize fundraisets and/or
assistance with concessions to earn a small bankroll, From there, we hope to engage in acts of
kindness such as sending cards to students in need, recognizing teachers who have shown kindness
ot tolerance in their classrooms, and so on, We also hope that club meetings will provide a place
where students will feel comfortable discussion perceived injustices within the school so that they
might be worked through as a group (il minor) or brought w the attention of adiministration (if
major). We would plan to meet & minfmum of twice cach month,

Persons in Charge: At this time, the activity will be co-advised by Kendra Avery and myself,
I hope that this is sufficient to have the Anne Herbert Societyadded to the rolls of activities here at

WD, It you should require any further information: from me, please feel free to contact me at
your convenienee. Thank you for your time and consideration.

86



Sept - November 2016 - Social Media Review — Wisconsin Dells

G R R 0 D R

st
e

Facebook Page Likes Facebook Reach by Week
1300 - ot i || 32000 -
29646

1250 +— 27000 -
1200 22000
1150 - 170040
1100 12000
1050 7000
o ':ra_ _'h'_ 'il:: ] ] ] o :iu ‘Iu b ) o) ;J 2000

o ﬁd\, Py Ny {)\‘ ﬁ"y ,,\-_{» ,:}"y o Yy by P o e
& 3 o7 o o € o o (O o

{:;"x c:_-,"-. q,""- \F“ ,\E}'"'- ,\QI"'- ,\{‘J ,}Q\\ '\:'” ,\::"' ,\;';"‘ .\;;-"‘ E

L8

Your average weekly Facebook reach is 11,463 per week & your community is seeing 4.7 posts per day!
Top Facebook Posls (Oct & Nov):

o 10/27 - #TBT to 1982 picture of Robert Buss, At Risk/8™ Grade Phy Ed teacher. 6,711 Reached, 403 Likes, 17 Loves, 49 Comments, 23 Shares

o “Greal to see so many WDHS alum educating the Dells youth of today and instilling the Dells Chief pride. Keep it up, and yes we are WD!"-
Dave Wimann

e 11/2 — MNeenah Creeck staff dressed up as Chicka Chicka Boom Boom, 2,195 Reached, 93 Likes, 7 Loves, 7 Comments, 9 Shares

e 10/17- Motivational Monday post — Smiles are the best. 2,147 Reached, 78 Likes, 12 Loves, 8 Comments, 7 Shares
= 11/17 - #TBT to class of 1994 when fellow teacher Nikki Meinhart was a student! 1,953 Reached, 153 Likes, 15 Loves, 6 Comments, 5 Shares
e 10/16 — Halftime Show video. 1,749 Reached, 136 Likes, 7 Loves, 11 Comments, 5 Shares

Twitter — 148 Followers, 9 added in the last two months
Instagram — 101 Followers, 21 added in the last two months

Keep it Up: We are getting great pictures and a variety of content for our social media outlets!

Improvement Suggestions: Although the pictures are great, the stories or descriptions that go along with them aren’t always clear. Please include
the school, teacher and grade (if applicable) in your submitted content. Further, we would like to have some more #TBET content to post. We are

out of alumni staff #TBT interviews. While we wait for the staff #TBT it might be time to use yearbook #TBT content. Thanks for lettingus be a
part of your school district!

#SocialSchool4EDU is always open for feedback! Concerns, complaints, and suggestions welcomed at andrea@socialschool4edu.com.




g8

Sept - November 2016 - Social Media Review

instagram Followers Twitter Followers

1| Cumberland 412 | 1| Chippewsa Falls 950
2 | Durand 323 | 2 | cumberland 486
3 | cameron 292 3| edgar 219
4 | Chippewa Falls 245 | 4 | Antigo 208
5 | New Auburn | 240 | 5 | Wisconsin Dells 148
6 | Edgar 175 | 6 | waterloo 124
7| colfax | 145 | 7 | Calvin Christian 109
8 | Flambeau 138 | & | Cameron a2
9 | Loyal - | 138 | 9| Durand 74
10| Northwood | 117 | 10 | Flambeau 68
11 | Shell Lake 112 | 11 | Colfax 61
12 | Waterloo 111 | 12 | New Auburn 53
13 | Hayward 108 | 13 | Hayward 48
14 | Wisconsin Dells 101 | 14 | Unity 44
15 | Calvin Christlan - 75 | 15 | Tongue River ELi]
16 | Antigo 44| 16 | Northwood 15
17 | Tongue River 27 | 17 | Big Horn 15
18 | Big Horn 27 | 18 | Shell Lake 12
19 | Unity 23| 19 | Loyal 11
20 | Crandon 5| 20 | Cranden

2500

2000

1500

1000 24%
500

How do you stack up?

Facebook Likes — Goal is to match your enrollment. Some of you are
there, some are still growing!

Engagement — The orange line above shows the level of engagement
(likes, comments, shares) on your Facebook page as compared to your
Lotal number of fans. The goal is 20% each week. The chart above
shows only 1 week of time (11/15 thru 11/21). Our partner schools hit the
20% poal most weeks|

Instagram - The goal is to match your high school enrollment,

Twitter — This channel is more used in some districts verses others.
Don't worry — Facebook is still our number 1 overall channel,

Posts per Day — Our goal is to post at least twice per day (or 14 times
per week). With the summer manths having less content, this impacts
your average. To the schools getting less than 2, please reach out to
vour staff for more content. To those getting 3 to 5 or more — your
community loves seeing your updates! Keep it up.

Likes (Blue) & Engagement (Orange)

Engagement'®




SCHOOL DISTRICT OF WISCONSIN DELLS
MINUTES
REGULAR SCHOOL BOARD MEETING
MONDAY, NOVEMBER 2¥, 2016

The mecting was called to order by President Anderson at 6:45 pan.

Members present were Kathy Anderson, John Campbell, Jennifer Gavinski, James McClyman,
Robert McClyman, loey Van Dinter and Jesse Weaver.

Motion by John Campbell and second by James McClyman to approve the agenda. Motion
carried.

President Anderson announced that the School Board may go into closed session pursuant to
Section 19.85 (1) subparagraph (c) of Wisconsin Statutes.

Motion by John Campbell and second by James McClyman to adjourn to Closed Session per
Wisconsin Statute 19.85(1) (¢} Considering employment, promotion, compensation or
performance evaluation dala of any public employee over which the governmental body has
Jurisdiction or exercises responsibility, and (¢) deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of
public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified public business,
whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session; to discuss and take action,
if appropriate, regarding the filling of'a five-hour support staff position at Neenah Creek
Elementary, the employment of a regular bus driver, 2016-17 extra-curricular assignments, and
review of a lease agreement for athletic facility use. A roll call vote was taken. 7 yes votes:
Kathy Anderson, John Campbell, Jennifer Gavinski, James McClyman, Robert McClyman, Joey
Van Dinter and Jesse Weaver. Motion carried.

Maotion by John Campbell and second by Joey Van Dinter to reconvene into Open Session.
Motion carried.

Motion by Robert MeClyman and second by Jesse Weaver to approve the following support staff
positions:

a) Rac Ann Schulz — 5.0 hr Teacher Assistant/Assistant Cook, Neenah Creek Flementary

b} Viviana Medina (Degenhardt) — Regular Bus Driver
Motion carried.

There were no commenls [rom the public during the public comment/general subject matter
discussion item on the agenda.

Student school board representative, Taylor Schumann, presented a report on student concerns
and upcoming activities.

Verbal/written/oral reports/goals were presented by Hugh Gaston, Julie Ennis, Carol Coughlin,
Aaron Mack and Nick Jacobe.

&9



District Administrator, Terry Slack, presented his administrative report.

The school board recognized Monica Rector’s retirement at the end of the 2016-17 school vear
and thanked her for her many years of service.

Steve Kieckhafer of Plunkett Raysich Archilects (PRA) provided an overview of the survey
results and what each pathway would address.

Motion by Jesse Weaver and second by Joey Van Dinter to increase substitute teacher pay to
$125 per day for any substitute teacher that has worked 10 or more days, cffective January 2017
[0 the remainder of the 2016-17 school year. Also, substitute teacher pay will increase for the
2017-18 school year to $115 per day, and any substitute teacher that has worked 10 or more days
shall receive 5130 per day. In addition, any substitute teacher who, in the 2016-17 school year,
works 10 or more days shall immediately be paid at the rate of $130 per day for the 2017-18
school year. Maotion carried.

Motion by Robert McClyman and second by James MceClyman to accept the maintenance truck
bid from Don Larson Superstore, a 2017 Chevrolet 3500 HD Silverado, at a cost of $42,729.
Motion carried.

Motion by Jesse Weaver and second by John Campbell Lo accept the school bus bid from Mid-
State Truck Service for a 2018 ICE30072-passenger convention bus at a cost of $85,450, Motion
carried,

Maotion by John Campbell and second by Jennifer Gavinski to approve a field trip sponsored by
the Wisconsin Dells Art Association to take all 5™ and 6™ grade students to see “Miracle on 34
Street™ al the Palace Theater on November 30, 2016. The District will provide and pay for bus
transportation. John Campbell thanked the WDAA for sponsoring this trip. Motion carried.

Motion by Jennifer Gavinski and second by Jesse Weaver to approve Governance Process GP-7
Agenda Planning Monitoring Report as presented. Motion carried.

Motion by John Campbell and sceond by Jennifer Gavinski to approve the following Consent
Apenda items:
a) Regular school board meeting minutes of Oclober 24, 2016, and special school board
meeting minutes of October 27, 2016, November 9, 2016, and November 14, 2016
b} Ixtra-curricular staff contracts for 2016-17 as presented
¢) Resignation/Relirement:
i.  Monica Rector, retiring at the end of the 2016-17 school year as Spring Hill
Llementary 5K teacher
. Troy Ryan, resigning as head coach ol the Girls Golf and Bovs Golf teams
d) November treasurer’s report and dishursements in the amount ol $1,454.271.54 including
Fund 10 check numbers 100668-101007, Fund 10 manual check numbers 004780-
004799, and vorded Fund 10 check numbers 100782-100891 and 100893-1008097.
¢) Donations:
i.  Passes for zipline tours and Wild Thing boat rides valued at S690 from Dells U.S,
Army Ducks to SHMS for the Bumps Program
ii.  Passes for boat tours, Jet Boats, and Adare valued at $332 from Dells Boat Tours
lo SHMS for the Bumps Program

90



11,

w1,

vii,

Viii.

1%,

Xi.
*ii.

3 cases of rootbeer valued at $100 from Sprecher’s to SHMS for the Bumps
Propgram

25 certificates for pizea by the slice valued at $125 from Rocky Rococo Pizza to
SHMS for the Bumps Program

Combo meals valued at $75 from Rocky Rococo Pizza to SHMS for the Bumps
Program

Hats, scarves and Saul County history books valued at $300 from Jean Brew to
LDES for students who need them (history books to Gr. 4)

BBQ pork sandwiches valued at $180 from Famous Dave’s to SHMS for the
Bumps Program

Seoops of custard valued at $75 from Culver’s of Wisconsin Dells {o SIIMS for
the Bumps Program

School supplies valued al §75 from Walmart of Wisconsin Dells to NCES for
supplying students with school supplies

S30 for leaf raking from Donna Krumscheid to WDHS Key Club for club
EXPEnses

5100 for leaf raking from Francis Trojan to WDHS Key Club for club expenses
$250 for corn husking at Wo-Zha-Wa Festival from Wisconsin Dells Lions Club
to WDHS FFA Club for elub expenses

TOTAL FOR NOVEMBER: $2,332.00
TOTAL FOR 2016-2017: $18,730.00

Motion carred.

Future meetings:
December 1, 2016 - Special meeting — 6:15 p.m.
December 12, 2016 — Special meeting (work session) — 6:30

Motion by Robert McClyman and second by John Campbell to adjourn, Motion carried.

President Anderson adjourned the meeting at 8:44 pom.

Submitted by

John Camphell
Clerk

21



RECOMMENDATIONS FOR HIRING CO-CURRICULAR STAFF

Pending Board Approval November 28, 2016

Heather Cook — SHMS Yearbook Advisor

Matt Roble — WDHS Sound & Light Designer

Mike Michalsky — Bascball Head Coach

Bob Buss — Baseball Assistant Coach

Michael Janke — Baseball Junior Varsity Coach

Larry McFaul — Baseball Volunteer High School Coach
Aaron VanSchoyck — Baseball Middle School Head Coach
Kalen Mace — Baseball Middle School Assistant Coach
Dale Gray - Sofiball Head Coach

Adam Holberg — Solthall Varsity Assistant Coach
Michelle Skipchak — Softhall Junior Varsity Coach
Troy Nelson — Track Head Coach

Aaron Johnson — Track Assistant Coach

Taylor Hickey — Track Assistant Coach

Troy Ryan — Library/Media Center Direclor

92



SCHOOL DISTRICT OF WISCONSIN DELLS
MINUTES
SPECIAL SCHOOL BOARD MEETING
THURSDAY, DECEMBELR 1, 2016
The meeting was called to order by President Anderson al 6:16 pom. Members present
were Kathy Anderson, John Campbell, Jennifer Gavinski, James McClyman, Roberl

McClyman, Jocy Van Dinter and Jesse Weaver,

Motion by John Campbell and second by Joey Van Dinler Lo approve the agenda. Motion
carried.

There were no comments from the public during the public comment/general subject
matter discussion item on the agenda.

The school board discussed the results of the community survey and the two pathways
under consideration, Sue Peterson and Bill Foster from School Perceptions was on-hand

via speaker phone {o assislin interpreting the survey results.

Motion by Robert MeClyman and second by James McClyman to adjourn. Motion
carried.

President Anderson adjourned the meeting at 7:50 p.n.

Submitted by

Tohn Campbell
Clerk

93



SCHOOL DISTRICT OF WISCONSIN DELLS
MINUTES
SPECIAL SCHOOL BOARD MEETING

MONDAY, DECEMBER 12, 2016

The meeting was called to order by President Anderson at 6:30 p.m, Members present
were Kathy Anderson, John Campbell, Jennifer Gavinski, James McClyman, Robert
MeClyman, Joey Van Dinter and Jesse Weaver.

Motion by John Campbell and second by Robert McClyman to approve the agenda.
Motion carried.

There were no comments from the public during the public comment/general subject
matter discussion item on the agenda.

Motion by Jesse Weaver and second by Jennifer Gavinski to approve the first reading of

the following policy revisions: 3440 & 4440 Job-Related Expenses, 6110 Federal Funds, 6111
Internal Controls, 6112 Cash Management of Grants, 6114 Cost Principles — Spending Federal Funds, 6116
Time and Effort Reporting, 6325 Procurement — Federal Grants/Funds, 7300 Disposition of Real Property,

7310 Disposition of Surplus Property, 7450 Property lnventory. Moton carried.

Motion by Jennifer Gavinski and second by John Campbell to approve Operational
Expectations OE-8 Asset Protection as presented. Motion carried.

The school board discussed the results of the community survey and the two pathways
under consideration.

Motion by Joey Van Dinter and second by James McClyman to schedule a special board
meeting with District municipalities at the City of Wisconsin Dells City Hall on the topic
of the school district community survey results. A meeting was proposed for Wednesday,
January 11, 2017, at 7 p.m. Board members must submit questions for the meeting to
Terry Slack by January 4. Motion carried.

Motion by Jesse Weaver and second by John Campbell to adjourn to Closed Session per
Wis. Stat. §§ 19.85 (1) (f) Considering financial, medical, social or personal histories or
disciplinary data of specific persons, preliminary consideration of specific personnel
problems or the investigation of charges against specific persons except where par. (b)
applies which, if discussed in public, would be likely to have a substantial adverse effect
upon the reputation of any person referred to in such histories or data, or involved in such
problems or investigations; to discuss and take action, if appropriate, regarding GP-8
Board Members® Code of Conduct. A roll call vote was taken. 7 yes votes: Kathy
Anderson, John Campbell, Jennifer Gavinski, James McClyman, Robert McClyman, Joey
Van Dinter and Jesse Weaver, Motion carried.

94



Motion by John Campbell and second by Joey Van Dinter to reconvene into Open
Session. Motion carried.

Motien by John Campbell and second by Robert MceClyman to approve Governance
Process GP-8 Board Members' Code of Conduct as presented and in compliance. Motion
carried.

Motion by John Campbell and sccond by James McClyman to adjourn. Motion carried.

President Anderson adjourned the meeting at 7:49 p.m.

Submitted by

John Campbell
Clerk

95



TREASURER'S REPORT - DECEMBER 2016
SCHOOL DISTRICT OF WISCONSIN DELLS

GEMERAL FUND {10-20-50-80)
Treasurar's Balance November 1, 2016

Feaceipts;
Interest
Oiher

Disbursements:
Gaenaral Fund Accounts Feyahle
Other Disbursementz & Chargas

Fayrall

Treasurer's Balance Movember 30, 2016
Reconclliation:
Bank of Wisconsin Dells - NOW Checking
Bank of Wisconsin Dells - Payroll Checking
Bank of Wisconsin Dalls - Money Market
Baraboo Mational Bank Lake Delton - Money Markal
BMO Harris - Money Market
Local Govemmant Investment Pool Balance - General Fund
Lacal Govermment Investment Poal - HRA Accounts
CDARS Program
Daposil in Transit
Outstanding General Fund Accounts Payable Checks
Cutstanding Payroll Chacks
Urnecllectad NSF Check Balancs
Treasurer's Reconciled November 30, 2018

NON-REFERENDUM DEBT SERVICE FUND (38)
Treasurer's Balance Movember 1, 2016

Racaipts;
Recaipts
Interest

Dishursements

Treasurar's Balance Movember 30, 2016
Reconclliation:
Bank of Wisconsin Dells - UFPL Maney Marke!
Depaosit in Transit
Cutstanding Wire
Treasurer's Reconciled Movember 30, 2018

DEBT SERVICE FUND (39)
Treasurers Balance Movembar 1, 2016

Receipts:
Facsipts
Interest

Disbursements

Traasurar's Balance Movemnber 30, 2016
Reconciliation:
Baraboo Mational Bank - Dabt Sarvice Fund
Local Government Invesiment Fool - Debt Service
Dapeczit In Transit
Outstanding Wire
Treasurer's Reconciled November 30, 2016

96

365835
$406,478.89

(5921,915.43)
(5144.88)
(E07,831.07)

£0.00
S0.00

$0.00
$114.37

52,778,405 22

F406,178.24

(51,529,991.35)
§1.654,682.11

$127.660.87
$5,314.63
F73,180.32
$8,312.61
£19,804.55
£1,363,183.44
£206,869.00
$0.00
$0.00
(5248,363.53)
(§2,014.83)
$706.35
$1,654 682,11

$0.00

§0.040
§0.00

$0.00

$0.00
50,00
$0.00
$0.00

§425,707.25

$114.37
$0.00

fdz25821.82

$108,283.43

$317,535.19

$0.00

$0.00
$425,821.62



TREASURER'S REPORT - DECEMBER 2016
SCHOOL DISTRICT OF WISCONSIN DELLS

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND (49)
Treasurer's Balance Movember 1, 2016
Receipts:
Receipis
Interest

Disbursements

Treasurers Balance November 30, 2016
Recanciliation:
Baraboo Maticnal Bank - Capital Frojects Fund
Bank of Wisconsin Dells - Money Markel
Loce| Government Investment Fool - Capital Frojects Fund
Outstanding Capital Projects Transfer to F10
Treasurers Reconclled November 30, 2016

STUDENT ACTIVITY FUND (60)
Treasurers Balance November 1, 2016
Receipts:
Interest
Other

Disbursemants

Treasurer's Balance Movember 30, 2016
Reconciliation:
Bank of Wisconsin Dalls - MOW
Bank of Wisconsin Dells - M
CDARS Program
Local Government Investment Pool - Student Activity
Depostt in Transit
Duistanding Checks
Lncaollected MSF Check Balance
Treasurer's Reconciled November 30, 2016

TRUST FUND INVESTMENTS (72)
Treasurer's Balance Movember 1, 2016
Recaipts
Interast
Other

Disbursements

Treasurer's Balance November 30, 2016
Reconciliation:

Bank of Wiscansin Dells - NOW Checking Account
Bank of Wisconsin Dells - Fine Aris Savings Account
Local Gevernmant Invastment Pool - Expendable Trust Funds
Local Government Investment Pool - Mon-Expendable Trust Funds
Deposzit in Transit
Qutstanding Checks

Treasurers Reconciled Novembar 30, 2016

Deposits in Checking

Fine Arts

Richard Lucke Schalarship
Simonitach Memaorial

Barb Keeble Memorial

Baob Larson Scholarship

97

$0.00
$0.00

$31.93
536,622.62

$4.50
50.00

20,040
&0.00

000
0,00
$0.00
R0.00

$36,654 .65
($32,378.49)

5123,703.84
S105,682 24
$0.00
£30,656.70
£0.00

{57 487.60)
59 .431.45

54.50
000

317,680.65
5171.55
£10,695.09
0,00
$0.00
30.00

£12,659.00
$171.55
£4,427.31
5400268
3217510
£5.031.60

$28,667.33

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

3258,760.57

$283,036.62

$263,036.63

$28,552.83

$28,557.23

$28,657.23



TREASURER'S REPORT - DECEMBER 2016
SCHOOL DISTRICT OF WISCONSIN DELLS

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT TRUST FUND INVESTMENTS (73)
Treasurer's Balance Movember 1, 2016
Receipis
Intergst
Oithar
Disbursements

Treasurer's Balance November 30, 2016
Reconciliation:
MidAmerca Trusl - American United Life
Depasits in Transit
Ouistanding Checks
Treasurer's Reconciled November 30, 2016

SUMMARY OF ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
NOVEMBER 23, 2016 - DECEMBER 14, 2016

FUMD 10 CHECK NUMBERS

FUMND 10 MANUAL CHECK NUMBERS
FUMND 10 CHECK NUMBERS

FUMD 10 CHECK NUMBERS

FUMND 10 CHECK NUMBER

SUBTOTAL

VOID FUND 10 CHECKS
VOID FUND 10 CHECK

TOTAL DECEMBER DISBURSEMENTS

98

§1,905,804.17

58,262.05
50,00
$0.00

§1,914,0886.52

$1.914,086.52

101008 - 101037
004800 - 004804
101038 - 101054
101055 - 101180
101181 -

101163 -

$0.00
$0.00

§1,814,086.52

61,958.07
122,860.85
23,040.50
170,462 .62
73.66

§ 37840660

{371.38)
(73.66}

B 37V 061.55




GENERAL FUND {10-20-50-80) RECEIPTS _ AMOUNT

AGR/SAGE AID $214,847.00
EEM AID $75,861.00
FOOD SERVICE PROGRAM AID $49,367.69
MEDICAID REIMBURSEMENT $707.60
RETIREE HEALTH & DENTAL CONTRIBUTIONS $1,269.10
MOBILE HOME TAX PAYMENTS £5,190.26
ATHLETIC INVITE ENTRY FEES $200,00
ATHLETIC GATE RECEIPTS $864.00
SCHOOL FEES-REGISTRATION/ATHLETIC/PARKING/FINES $135.00
DRIVER ED FEES $370.00
EXPENDITURE REFUNDS/MISC RECEIPTS $26,094.05
DOMNATION-ROTARY CLUB $3,270.00
INTEREST EARNINGS $699.35
FOOD SERVICE RECEIPTS & REBATES $27,303.19

TOTAL RECEIPTS - NOVEMBER 2016

29

$406,178.24




AhrbucEidngm ] SUHOOL BLETRTCST GF WISCOHSIE DELLE: - ; il r R e B Bt B B
Oh L E L0 M0 04E0I 08T " © MONTHLY BORRD REV AKD EXPREFORT {Dale: 11/2016) g CPRRET P
2016-17 201611 Encure e rad FO1E-17 201£-17 PYTL
Ful 7 T Qb Funo - _ Liewvised Tudgol FYTH Activity Araunl FYTh % “Tnencumbered Gal
10R - -—— 2024503800 ERETTS.13 2.80 19,82, 259.89
1G Ei=m—sm— e e R pange FNFA3034.00 195003874 A71AdG, B0 25.489 LG 0y, Va0, 2T
10 = === === c————— == "GENERAL FLUKL -43232¢2.63 =271zd6, 00 4,594,509, 6%
1= = === === ——==--= -—- [ENEEARL FLKD -432322.63 =di1adR, un 4ra44,809,.62
2L I mem mmr mmmeen nen Rewanun 12870.00 S3747.600 414 .24 =-40,757.00
AR e b Expense 2.224.020 aEIG. LI SE1L GG 34.1E 14,902,683
B h e e e A e e SEECIAL BEVEHUE TRUST EUH -HI54,070 4E887.49 =3el. 66 e f e T -84, €599 E3
27 K === === =rmoee =n= Ravanus 2625554, 00 B934%_ 58 3,40 U A - F R
i T e b e o T 1] ARAG554, 00 g51TE2.73 AL 44,83 1,%73,1849.32
AT = mmmmmm mmmmen —e- SFECTAD ELJCATLCH -962393.15 -60L1.095 82, B%5.10
29 F === sm— mocaae’ wHe Ravanus 0356, 00 30, 356.00
29 B --- -—-— —------ —--- Expenia A0E56G, 00 20, 356,00
e AT TR e TITLE VIISHALTLIVE AHERICAR
2= = —=— t—— ——=ems =a= SPECIAL PROJRCTE FUND -B1l54,00 =315505. 658 -9B3.61 6,334.19 508, 338,27
39 R o—m- mmm mmmmmm —em Revenue E4EEES, 00 22304.351 bi1s 221, 580,4%
39 B =es mes mmeooo e Bxpensae 2OOB65. 00 AVEZE, 00 10,63 232,238,00
I T e mme —mmaw- === REF APPROVEL ‘OZAT SSEVICE -1597E,00 =Qa20, 4% 33,30 =10, 657,81
J= = === === —====S ——="DEBT SIEVICE FOHD =1L07H,00 -9320.4% 33.30 ~10, 653,51
B0 R === === ——mmee ——- Lierenue E34275,00 IglE25.582 19,36 gYe, 749,08
R i ot e AT Expenze E3dE75, 00 252720.34 3014 GBL,bhd 6
S = =eo= sos seceeo ——e FOL0 BRENICE FUED -97171%4, 42 91,104 .42
Bor—imagios= oomsn e e POON GERYTL -911%4.42 91,194 .42
2R mes mme meeeos oo Ravanas EQZELCC Ada 0.45 5,002, 2%
T2 E i S memees e Expenge TEQTLC0 T.200,02
J2 = === === ———=—— ——— PBRIVATE PURZDSE THUSL FUH =A10E.00 22.78 =1.05 =2,19% .78
J3 B ==s === secsc=as o= Ravenua 22778500 L3640 .27 1.449 913,936,009
T3 B =we o= Cdsem wr= Eypensge ER2TA5.00 &92, TB5.00
33 - === ——— ==———— ——— EMPLOYEE HEMEFIT TRUST FD Adaguo.nn L3g48.51 989 221,15L.09
F= = mmm s mmmmem ——= TROET FORDOS 232825.00 13B71.€3 5,88 218,953,531
Grand Rewvenu 3 A492EBRG, 00 aO0FhT4.81 d.64 L R |
Grand Expe g 24T20193,00 REZEOBE,I2 272230 EG 24 ER 18,618,976 .08
Grand Tolils ZOERY3, 00 4021411.51 272230 60 =2, 356,22 S.4C02.33%9

Frofit Tess Loss Preflt

Humber of Accounta: 2155

R R R End Df raport R R R R R S PR S S IR S LN

100



SETENETR D SCHOOL DIBTRICT OF WISCORSTY DELLS 11932 Ay 1200718
05.16.10.00:04=010167 BRARRS SR D e T 2015) PRGE: 1
BCCOUAT BEGINNTNG Wovember 2016- 2016-17 ERDTRG
HUMERR _ FUNCTION B HALANCE MONTHLY ATIL ity EALANCE
EG R TIL000  CRSE LOFETE, 70 4749, .99 117647.69
60 A T11100 &0 MOKEY MEREET AOCOURT 105625, B0 15,03 A 105692, 24
60 & T12ip0  BTATE INVESTMENT FOOC 19625, 10 13, 60 0606, 70
BOR ——- ——— 71-- *ABEETS 45531, 67 1276, 03 263ANIE. 63
60 B mrm e e *ASSETS 23553160 4276, 0¢ 27505,03 263036, 63
E0 L ODO0LEZ MO GEEENHCUSE ROCOUHT B304, 74- 368,20 G2R, 59—
& L 0001%3 MC SERVICE CLUE J46E. 0= 4466, B0~
B0 T 000124 LD SERVICE CLUB B85, 28- G2ER, ZE-
60 L DOD13D LD TEACHER ADDOUNT 233.06- FUE, 06—
60 L 000131 LD POES CLUE F0AT . E4- 5O3T, Ed-
G0 L Q00150 BH BCHOOL BOOH FALR f808,B3- 311.432 BOY . E1- 9416, 34~
6l T, 000132 5H TEACHER PGP ACCCUHT 211,01- 12%. 00 8%.01-
60 L 000153 SHE CART MART 63,15 T0.42 635.46- ThRE,R1-
ED L 000200 M5 DRAMAL CLUH 4E0, 47~ 480, 47=
6l L CCOZ02 M5 DAND ACCOUNT 1091339 957,00 15702 £3- 124496,02-
BO L COO215 M5 CART MART LT 204 .0 £7€.48 £117.37-
80 L COC2LE  MS STUDENT COUNCTL TEED. Q- 274,57 201.33- 761,35
€0 L 000217 M5 BTUDEHTE T0 JLPAN B3, 5E=~ 12200,00- EONED. Q0= 20813, 85
60 L 0002LE M3 TERCHER ACCOUNT 472,32+ 45349 567.71-
€0 T 000219 M5 YEARBOOX LS T 5450, 04—
€0 L 000220 M5 RRCHERY 244.23- 244,23
€0 L 000221 SHME - GEO-KELDS

G001 000222 OJRPANESE F¥CHANGE PROCHAM £134,46- LEES. 14 1733.309 5021.07-
60 L 000224 HME Sarn 2782, 20- ZNEE L E0-
60 L 00040Z  HS SADD BROGRAM ACCOUNT BlE.62- 316,62~
6 T, 000403 HE GEMZRAT CHOTR ROCOUMT TE, 14— 73.14-
£ L 000405 HS BAND RCCOUNT A0z, BY- 5305, 25 G216, 25- 13818, 94~
63 L COCA0E WS FESTIVAL ADCOUNT 2555, 50=- 2555, 90
6oL COC407 NS ARRT CLUR 1403, 34— 1493.34-
BT 000409 S FORENSTCS BLE. 75~ 656,75~
£0 L 000410 ES FUTURE BUSINESS LERDER 2782.67- 2752 &7-
0 L 000411 HE SEANISH CLUE 530.53- ES, 50— e B ] J61.9%-
0T 000412 HE FFA ACCCUMT 365,19 19.6% £72.8% 3192.30-
a0 L 000413 HE FHA ACOCUMT 777 .65~ 520,00~ 640, 00— 1417 85-
60 L 000414 HS FRMILY, CAEZER, COMM LER 739, 04= 730.94=
60 L 000415 NS ERY CLUR 1928, 51- §31,01- 2704 .38~ 4533,B4-
60T 000414 HE ACRDEMTC DECATELON 47, 83— 47.62-
£ L CUC41%  HS ANNUAL RICOUNT G9EE, BE- 1260.24 491,76~ fd14,41-
ED L C00424 ES STUDENT COUNSIL BREL.19- 32¢5.00 ABSE, 26 2705, 91-
60 L CO0428 X5 FB CHEEBLEADERS B30.76- E30.76=
&0 L 000429 S DRMCE TEAM CLUE 1217.64- 15.00- 20.00 1157, 64~
601 000430 HE BASERALL CLUR 3454.68- 330,97 3128,71-
0L 000431 HE FCOTEATL CLUR 10615.05- 10815, 05—
E0 L 000432 HS GIRLE SCFTRALL CLUR 13206.25- 12206, 25—
&0 L Q00433 MS/HS BOYS BRSXETHALL 4700,53- 4700, 5o-
60 L a00434 WS TRACH CLUB 35B2.76- 3582.76-
60 1, 000435 15 VOLLEYRALL CLUS G2TH, 55— LOEZ, 25 EdB. 25 5733.30-
Gl 000436 HS WEIGHTLIFTERS CLUA 25, 50— 25,58~
6l L. 000437 WRESTLING CLUB 149%. 13- 1453, 15—
6 L OUG439 HE STATE TOURNAMERT ACCOU 20176, B0~ 1971,85 e, 81 za87a, 8-
60 L 0O0G440  HS TEACHER SERVICE ACCOUN 1245, 28~ 77, 50- 164,83 1080, 45-
60 L 00442 WS THEATRE PRODUSTIONS 1442, 25~ 175,12 231,57 1210, B8-
60 L CC0444  HE POWER LIFTING CLUE 705.95- 709, BE-
60 L CO044s  GOLF 560,93 3106.25- 6657, 0E-
60 T, CODA4E  BOCCER 1E44a- 101 15, 44—




Troadlidip
P05, 16.10: 00, 04-010167

ALCOONT

HUMEER -
B0 L poasd
0 L cooass
GO, LOGesT
B0 L LT
B0 L CODLED
20 T anoss?
O L COnEs
£ L Condge
B0 T 0004ET
£0 L Qoadse
B0 L 000471
60 L nnneTE
BO L qoogTi
EC L 0004Ts
0 L 000512
60 L 000513
B0 L Qoas14
EC L L00515
0 L CO051E
B0 L 000517
B0 L Qaos1
0 L LOL51G
62 L 0oos2e
B9 T LTI
0 L QOGAC1
B2 L il: T
60 L £aeacI
B0 L QOuAcs
£0 L I
62 0O0BCE
L A le===
60 L === —-- 0-----
£0 L gLizoc
B0 L == me- BL----
R O
€0 Q 930000
£0 @ 531000
60 Q ——- --- B3----
B § == =an Gaacos
EQ = mmm mmm —mme-

FUNSTICH
EE CROSS COUNTRY SR

HE GLRLS BASKETBALL (CLUH

H3 BB CEEERLEADERS

HE JALZE ENGEMBELE ACCOUONT

WLDHS MUSL1CAL

HS CHISFTAIN ACCCUINT
SEILLE DSA
DECASSCHOOL STORE
INTERRCT CLUZ

FELLOWEIHIF OF CHRISTIRHE

HE SCIENCE OLYMPIALD
GIRLE TEHHIS

GIRLE GOLF

CH: _TER AWLED
CLaSs OF 2012

CLASE OF 2013

CILASE OF 2014

CLASS OF 2015

CLaSs 0 2016

CLASE OF 2017

CLASS OF 2018

CLASS OF 2010

CLASS OF 2020

EIUS DRIVER POP ACCOUNT
ALUMHI CLUD

IRVESTHENT 1HCOME RCCOUNT

CLEARING ACCOUNT

ROMIN, OFFICE SERVICE RO

WINNING WITHd WELLHMESS

CORCESS ACTIVITY ACCOUWT

AP ORCCRUAT
*CURKENT LIABILITIES

*LIABILITIES

EUMD EALANTE

EUMD BALANZE BESERVED

YEOND BALAWCE

*FUKD EQUITY

LEGENCY FUND

SAR-BS

BEGIENTKS

SALARTE

[Date:

Havamber F01&-
MOMTHLY ROTIVI

SCHOOL DISTRICT OF WISCONSIN DELLS
11/2018]

201£-14
FYTD Retivicy

SET.
Z:
=183,
92239,
284,
294E.
1869,
204
57.
42B.
624
11lE.
45,
408,
6.
BS54
1916,
gaz.
B47.
14039,
ayn
bdg.
3109.
LIB2.

4753,
45E.
3ied
6E.
235531,

g
i

[ %)
[T
S
k3 A3

Ba-
2B-

1

41~
53~
3E-
23—
8-

L 87=

53—
d45=-

LBh=

61-
74

30—
93~

A=

60-
04-
0g-
BO-

-41-

20-
L7-
an-

66~
23=

S21-

Til=
60-

NCHE

noin
[JC T
1

400.00-

141,00

31.93=

4276, 06=

47746, 06—

102

42.50

=47.82
30E.16

230,

19

2HA L

oo a0
()

fal
(5]

a

]
b

5.03

.0

1]

G
n

3=

3_

ENDIKE
367,83~
2.28-
177.84
5116, 91-
H22%.52-
254,38~
248,23~
13€5%. 7%=
204, 87-
S1iad=
128, 45=
17.03-
187,55
45,74
498, 30-
6.893-
BS54, TT-
l916.60-
0e2.04-
§17.09-
140%, 8-
1090 41=
T1%.17-
2934,67-
1582 40-
155, 85=
4856, 53~
q55  F3—
3164.21=
EE,.Tl-

ARENE0, 65—

263036.63-

20B2.54=
20B2.54

11732 A
BRGE:

12708716
5



Sfronadls p 'BCHOSL DISTRICT O WISCONETH DELLE

FO5L1E010:00, 04010167« - ke SRR Date: 11/201E)

BEGIMNIRNG Koveonhar Z016- 2018-17

FUKSTIOH SALAKNCE MONTHLY ROTIVI  F¥YTD Bobiviby

RCCOTTRT

HOM3E R

EHEIMG

BALAMCE

113327
(PRGE:

%ﬁfﬂﬁﬂlﬁ
:3'

Grand pesel Tolals 235531.R0 AATE N6 27505, 03

]
Grand Lisbllicy Tabta 311.60- A2TE . 06= HUE05. 0%
Crand Eguikty Tokbals

Grant Totals

Humhaer af hocounts: B0

krkkmbhkrkhrraahbrahhkrd Frd of roport TEERCEAGAAG L AARs kb kiR dds

103

263036, 653
263036, 63—



Fapckpléin -
0ROV DL 000300335

Cheok Hor Vendor tlame

i

L

ALLIAKT EHEBRZY/WEEL

LGl

[y
)

BAENES & NOELE, IHC.

101010 KEYIN RERAMHLER

101012 CaR CUEST

101012 CESR &

121013 CEARTER COMMURIZATIONS

101014 CHAWEORD OLL, IHNC.

101015 RICK CRAWFCRD

10101 EMPLOYEE ZEMEFITS CORPORATLCH

01017 EROETIRER

HEHODL BB TRTCT DR W SE0NS TN DR LT

Cheok Tale

Lz/s0nr201n

LE/0Z201%

1Z2f0sy201a

12/05/20246

1afasfame

130202014

L2705 2016

L2/aEs/20LE

120582015

1240572076

Check Sinwary

Tavoaice Humber

0199340000

1335132002

ATTE2I-LET0ELI0

Llfrxrame

TRFEFEOLE

5507-211%33

BhIY=-F115%3%

D507-21201

LEOY-212100

SE0T-212113
Lho-217130

23328

HAMSTITAI000203]

E245117640037024

43

(=)

1201420708

127242018

~6E3349

262002-09EB60-032141-5

G0B253-T556-032609-5

104

Invaloe Drs

SESAUILDING

GAS/10/31-11/204108
HZESTAMNE BUTLLING
GRS 10311229010

GT/RCRTY

MZ/0FELCIAL/BASEET
ARLT
ESOCTINTAL/RASKEET
HALL

TRANE SHOK-CRE
EQOTER

THRAME KON CRE
EQUIF/BRSALR
THRRNE FHOK-CAT
ZQOIP

TRAME S HOK =0T
EQOTF

METIHNT /S0P PTLIES
LAbRE S TOOLE

E0TH=-17
COMTGRITED
SERVICES

TECH/DD T-1
SERVICES L2/ 1=12/31
f1%

TECH/TLD T-1

LIHES

LIMES
SERVICE/L2/2-12/31
i

ey EROFAE

M5 /CEELCLAL S BASKET
BALL
HESCFFICIAL BASHET

DALL

BOMIMSHRR &
FLEY fHI0Y

T-1

LIMESS11 28 =17037
L2 PHECNE
BILLSLL /221208101

G

L2 02 TR S TR
: \P@GEE_"_: 1

B Mumber Chank Rwoont

]
I

i
o

%118,

Lt
e

2001500047 42,33 12,12

WY 1

P

]

.C0

P
B2

38,045,768

83 49E. 33

036,16

100,60

Y 1,014, 20

Ball

53,74



JapokptEip, ; A A ECHAOT D TA T LR OF TR SCONSTH :DELLET _ ' LRl R B L
05.16.10.00.00-010033 R TR SR S A ey R e T e S e R LR

Charsk Kbz Vendos Mame Check Date lnwailss Humlar Invoice Leac B0 Himbae e Tovaiose Amounl Chack &maund

OIS -8038-022500-5 CO/ PR (8 £1,E8
LINE/11/22-12/2141
[

AUERET-F347-0B1Z03-5 NC/PHOKE [ 449,48
AILLAI1/2B-12/727/71
F\l

101018 RICHARR FROWNHETETR 1270572006 L2F20E0148 RES0FSICIALSBASKET e T2 TA.nn
T

ART

101014 ToalG FRY 12/06/2006 11/728/207¢ HE/0PEICIAL/BASEET a LAWY 40,00
ARLL

101020 DAVID HARLY Z270572008 11 /FE0E00E HEE/OFFICIALSRRGKET i} 40,00 20,00
aLL

101021 MARE JCHNSOH LAS0572016 11/23/2006 LRSOTFICTIALSBASKEET a 2,00 72.00
HALL

1CL1022 JEREMY KRUTLA 1270572016 1272722016 PR/OFFICIALS BASEE. a 2,00 12,00
AALL

101023 LRKZ DELTCH DTITLITY TSPT. 12/05/2016 D0O1-1431-00 LL/WATZR & L 262,

SEWER/SHOV

10T D4 GREY MORTTHER 1

a
e
n
P
P
=
oy

1172202018 ME/OFEICIALY SASKET 4 60,00 B
nALL

01025 PEPST-COLE COMEANY 12/05/2018 51145794 F5/aLb CARTH [ 204,55 204,45

101026 HACABRE PEREIRA 13708 /2018 12/2/2016 EESOFFICIRLSBREKET 8 T H] 22.00
=AY

101027 DEAY ZHILLIPS TR05/2016 127172016 M OFFTOTAL/BASKED r 45,204 43,00
EALL

i RETHHART POOLESRVICE 1270572006 503062 FE/LUNCH/ BEEAKEART ¥ AL 6D Ho04
500551 FE/LUNCH [ e B

101055 TERRY SCHSLDT LEd05 /2016 117828018 HE/OFFICIALS RASKET 0 F£,00 72.00
BALL

1CLGEC 3CILLY QT CO,, THI, 12/03/2016 D1203202=1K TRRES/DIESEL [ 1A, 403000 14,483.4%

IC1C31 STERFES TRUE VALUE HARDWARE 12/02/2016 Reniaa HAIRTS B

RERET MAIRT S EU

BE]0ED HAIWT/SUSPLIES & Le.TT

101052 TOTAL WATFR OF BARMNRID, TLC 12/05/2016 B13ES0 CO/RATER & il kL 5. BS

DIEPEREER KOV

105



Fapakplb. o _
05.16.10.00.00-010033

Check Khr Vendor Kame
121033 JEFF UHZIG

101034 U 5. PCSTAT SSRVICE

IC1035 ATTORNEY VYlAs . BALMA
10103% WL SUPPORT COLLEZL LOWE TRUST

101037 RINXE S VILLAGE MARKERT

Chec

SCHEOL BTSTRICT OF WISCOHELH BHETLy
S Check Bubmery

k Date

12002008

1AM MG

127082018

12705,

Tnwaice Humber

LLARESRDLE
114

1GECo00T10

FOTH1202A0GAR

1oCo2c11n

106

Inwaice Dpse

HAE/MMETINTAT S/ RASKET

BALL

CCAPOSTRL FEF

RESDGHEURS AREA

HMEZDICKRT, CENTER-E

ROSZOLT

TROY & WELSON

E5/ECIEKCESLAD

SUPPLIES

Computer

POoPumber Znwve

Chazkisl

10035

Fuor a

Lz:

T2

34

Tozal of

L2

T

L

”3§ﬁE1

Lo Amcunk

an

-

k]

B1, 055,

COAmOLN

g IUs TR

Yo



Japshkplin :
05.16.10400, 005010033

Check Hbr vVendor Name

4300 Wz TRUST MEMHZK BRWZEPITH

4301 WER TAM SEILTEGRED AWKUITY
4902 WISCOMSIN DEPT OF REVENUE

4403 INTERMAEL RzvzWUE SERVICE

Lil0d WI DEPRETHENT GF REVENDE

SCHOOL M HETRICT. OF WISCONSIN DELLS

Crnecy Date

120272018

120272016

1270272016

TALOTS301R

LRf1SE01E

Eheck.SHWﬁﬂ}y

Invaice Humber

AULB1Z0ZROATTC
20LE1202RDRITOL
20101 Z02A0HGME

ZOTRIZ0ARLHIEL

2I1EB1202R0RICG

FO1G1202A0RICH

EMRIF0ARNTIC

201612020 0R

AN G172 02ADWED

QO4102042123104

TR FORADETA

2016120280710

ZOVE1ZCZADTIT

E01E1202A0NMED

FOLRLIACARTEIC

F0161202AME0

E01E111BALWIA

A0TETT1RALWIC

107

lnvolce Deac

Waps THELEL
WEL TRIST . ADV
WER TEUST ROV

ALY

VLA TBEUST ADY
WEL TRDST ADV
WER TRIST ROV
Wen TRUST ROV
WER TRUOST ADYV

WEA TEA

LEE A MURRAY

41 EMPLOYERS
FECERAL LA
941 EMPLOYERS
FECERAT, T#X
941 EMPLOYERS
FECERAL Taxl
947 FMPTLOYERS
FECERAL TAaX
941 EMPLOYERH
FERERAT Tak
441 EMPLOYERSF
FELDERAL TaAX

STATE TAXESR
STATE TAXES

Manual

L B R = 1

a1

1

For a

12i0zim0,

- PAcGE:

&

Topzal

1,085,

4,725,

250,
16,630,

PO Humber Tovoios bmoupt

N

1.04

nn

53

ST

1205716

Check Amount

311,

[5+]
T

96, 600,41

1,900 44

122, 8£9.B5



Hapekpll.p UHU00L DISTRICT OF WISCOMSTH SDRTIS | f T AT T R TR T
‘:IE-._'.-G.ll}'_.'.DI:l.'L:'r;CI'—Dl_D_DS:i: : ot SR n kS Ty e R R i T TR : 1

Check Fhr Vendor Hams Check Dote Inwolce Rumbaxr Tnwal oo Tk 3 Humber lovsice foount  Checs Parouart

10038 ADVANCID DISPOSRL 127122016 R2014714 HWAATE a 1,350,800 1,350,

LLECGSAL S0V

101039 AGILE EPOATE TECHNOLOGIFS 1241242016 10386-15-27300: AN/ GRA-ORT.THE 1e2_700040 200,00 400,00
WILEDS
ELIT LG/ AHALYELE
SOFTHARE

101040 ALLIANT ENES

LEAlEfEDle dztoianunn LOFELEC AHL il 1,212 54 1,B12.54
GREFILAE-1241/16

1olodl BEVIM BEERARUEE SEMLEFEIR 1ESA-1 2490106 HE/OFFICIAL fDASHRT 0 49,00 ac.gg
BATL

101042 DALE PELOGAKH 12712720106 12/8-22/79/1¢6 MESOFFIOTATSBASKET G Go.ca G, G
BALL

110435 EERKKETH KAROFMARCWIKT 1271202010 12/8-L27958016 HE/OFFIoIALSBASKET % T2.00 FE. 00
EALL

107044 JORT, EUSHTA 1271272006 12/2/201% M5 /OTTICIALSBASKET o 4000 40,00

|
101045 KTIRK TAYER 1271272018 12/6/2016 OEPICIAL SAHEST NG Q 120,00 L2203

101046 HMARQUETTE-ALAME TELEFIONE COOP 13/173/7018 1245300 EZ INTERKET ] SO0, 00 500,00

SERVICES ROV

10104y BRLAN L. MARSHARLL 120272006 12/8-12/9/201¢8 NS/ OTFICIATS RRGKET 2 TEL QD FRLan

EAL

101048 GARY MORTIMIE 121252006 1272-120971¢ HS & H] 1

0,00 140,00

TN10d8 TEAHN ORCRE 12/127200l6 12/73-12/570010 H3/OFFIOIAT/BASKEY H] 72,00 72,00

101050 DERM PAILLIZS Lefl2s2016 12481279756 HE ORI LA/ BASKET 2 40,00 T i B
BaLL

L1051 JEME TRTYLIR 12/18¢

ra
a
[

cl2sa=l2s902004 NA/OFFTOTAT S BASKET ] A0, 00 40, 0o
BALL

101052 UNZMPLOYHENT INSUSANCE 127122018 8084455 UMEMELOYMERNT Hl 4,52 1.k
101053 0, 5, FOETAL BERRVICE 121272016 PO BOX LU/ ED BOX Lozlvoo00L 110,00 120,03

SULOLA WLIEC DELLE WATER & TIGHT 1229583016 1-01e65-00 ELECTRIC, WRTER & 0 241,76 18, 1a6.534

108



3-=.pr_:k!:-ﬂﬂ.p- ; ; i SCHOOL DI CT O - MISCONS TN "DRLLS ; s B W = BB e e B
05.16.10,00.00-010033 i Chedi Auminary Nl (2N FEARE e e

Check Fbr Yandor Hame Check Date Invoice Mumber nwalon Desc G blamber Invzice Juouns  Cheos feount
SFATR M0V
4=327T0=00 EZECTRIC, WRTER & a 120,69
SEWER/ MUY
1-3133F-0C ELECTRIC, WATEE & & A, 4%%, €3
HEWER IOV
£=31939-00 ELECTHRIC, WATER & Q a7y .74
BERERCY
£-41940-C0 ELECTRIC, WITER & i 1,724,47
SEWERSHOY
4-310411-c0 ELECTRIC, WATELR & ol 23.11%
ACWERMOY
A=3184%-0n ELECTRIC, WRTER & o 433,80
SEWERSHOY
4-31544-00 FLECTRIC, WATERD & i 23000
BEWERMGY
A-53184£-000 ELECTRIC, WATER & 1] 196,56
SEWERS Y
4=-31540-00 ELECTRIC, WATER & I 3n.m
SEWTRMOY
d=31%40-00 ELECTRIC, WATES & 0 1EED
SEWER/S QY
4-31%49-00 ELECTRIC, WATZS & i 0.54
SEWERSMCY

17 Carpraber Checkla) Eocr a Taota. of 2%, 040,50

109



ZapckplE.p 3 it : SCHOQL DTSTRICT OF WISZONSIN DETLE ; i R A PN

05,168,100 00, 00-010033 R Rl Check Bumacy AR e e

Cieck Hbe Voodor Wame Check Late Tnvoica bumber Trwaice Moo I'D Mumber Invaloo Aroont Chack Rmount

TUIDEE DM -COTUOMBIA ELEC. CO-CU 127047201 442D MY ELECTR TS NGV o a0z, 89 B

o
o

101353% ADEMS-FRLEMLSHLE HIGH SCHCOL SESTALED1E 121042016 RTHLETICS /WREESTLLY H 350,00 350.0
GOIRVTTAT TOHNT

101337 ARIRCAS UsSh, LLC 12¥14 /7016 9940676912 TRME [ oot 1EB1,37

BERTART/MUTO, TRAMS,

MALET

101058 ASHA 127182076 206120 THMRRETOR S ERHUAL GO017010E 225000 4501

[
L=

MIMSZEEHTIT DUES
2725010 TREREECHR S ARELUA. RO0170010% 2EZ00
MZMBZREHIE DUEY

101059 ATsT 12042006 DEIYIEICII00L JIETATICT TOKG 0 £3.58 55, 5E
D1ETANCE! PRY LINFE

101060 RHIR 12/24 72016 3033 MESCOMVERTION, JULL 3001300059 234,

F

(]
L]
ra
[
.
(=]
L=

Z ZNHIE

101061 3BIGEL SEORLVING GUODE 0oL 127142016 ARKON4948-AK0Y RTITLIETIC & 121700054 244,99 gi4.00
EPORT/AWRRETTLING SU
BPLLIZS

101062 BAMD B CLERMERS & LAUNDRY Larslarz018 145049 TRRME TINTPORMS a 15,00 cn.d2
14514 THARNE SUNITORMS RIIEE a 30,21
LIES
154E7 TRRHE /ONTTORNS a 15,00
_EL350 THEANESUONIFORHE S 5UE a 30,21

101063 MARY T BRTHBAR 1272402008 135007010 HMILERGE O 1785

(8]
[

iTe.20
BEIMEURSEMENT /HOW

101064 BROCEHILL IRET. OF MATIFMARTION 2514752016 420 WAMI FELLOWS 2001 nnnuy
CONORT TTIAKERRL
BEay

~,230.00

DNl WEML PELLOWH F0LTO2057 250,00
COHORT LLIL/LIZ
MACASKILL

134 WAMT FFLLOWS 20017300087 250, 00

COHORT TTT/EALR
MILLIREX

43E WEHL FELLOWS FOO1TA000T 250,50
COHCRT LL1L/MLSTY
GATT

455 WEMT FFLLCWS 200LT0a0wy 250,00
COHGRT TTT/LGERNNA

]
=

BLCCE

110



Japckpld:p
= ie A0, GL an- 13 3031

Chacs Mbe Vandos Fome

LalGah CRE COMMONTCATICNS

101066 CARFITAL NEWSEAPERE

101067 CAR (QUEST

i0loRd CCES TIC

101065 CLE SOVIEMMINT

101070 CED COMSOLIDATED ELIOTRICAT

101071 CEZA

1071072 CHRRTER COMMUNICATIONS

SC&DﬂL FEHTRICT. OF WIEL”N?IN U*Ih@

Cheok Date Tnwaios Pomber

L2¥14/2018

1241472018

1271472018

1251472018

11470148

DT 1E/14/201%

L1420

1271472028

Chegk’ blmﬁary

ANTOT10F

ANTRHITOE

2413004

GROT=2103540
5EO7-212353

FANI400

FEKLTED

EONZEAR

GLRLGIVE

GEDZ315%

EB33=-07145Y

G1le20L7

1342372018

2B3TL

HAART1ITGEO0026LE

L1

Invoice MDeac

JHMASTISRROTO RKD
CLIP FOH
CLRSEROOH
CHMASTI/RADTIO RKD
CLIP FOH
CLRSERONH

BOTICK D BOHOOL
ROARRD ELECTION
TASCODX A0

THAME / TD0OL
MATNT/SUZPLIZE
TRRNE S HOK-TR
EQUIP

TRAME /IO
EQUIPM=ZET CRZDIT

Ea/5E8/DISHWASHTR
RIPARIR

FEAEHSDOOR HANDILES
O COMST REEPATR

M= REGULAR
CURRICULI/ CERRGE
STATION EQUIP
SYHMRNTED

FENEKLLS TRCHNOLOGY
REPLACEMERT LAS
PRIKTER EOR HE
OOSTRRSS LRE
BEPLATEMERNT VIDED
UABLES & ADAPTRERS
TR SH & HE

HENT WIDED
ORELES & ADRTTERS

COE BH & NE

MAINT /SUFELIES

LIT

WIHOEF =SUMMERS
BaCEHAUS, HOYER
LAaRSTCH I AR ECHA
F3LP IASTITUTE
GRAAT WRITINGSZEE

E & G/0U3
CAPRAGE-~AEATIIER

B Mumber Inwvodoe fe

60717300101

60017300101

]
H]
]
U
]
n
0
o
acpivocoso
R A I ETH
2001700093
S0027000534
4002700094
1l
2001700084
gupLyonLIn
[
C

? 73 P

Afe

LS

El.

12!14;1a

-1_.:,(}

wunk

B3

L0

id

422

IE .35

9, 152,

596,

ATE,

10

G

L

Cnesk Paaunt

£871.,33
B2, 66
Jd.1m
44%.60
1¢,758.97
35108
FIBL.2E



Sapckoid gl ; s ; SCHOCTL LIstmicl or WISCOMSIN DELLE TETET b 1/
05316010, 000001103557 0 T B R C ) e S s R e BAGE: AT e

Chazk Kor Vendor Hame Check Uate lovodice Huotar Inwvzsice Lasc 0 Wumar Invoioe Bmount  Checok &ocunk
101073 COMPLETE OTTICE QF WISCOKSIH 1271472006 015348 TRENS/TOHER SOLITNnNGE 204,53 204 .93

CRRTRTLGE

101074 CORE BTE, IKI. 1272472016 INVORELGDOES TECHAOLOCY fREPLACE 2002V 000RS
HEF FTREWALL
THVLRELGO03 TECHNOLOGY /EWTTOHE S001700084 17,154,000
5 ECR HS & M3
Spvlogavol FIBER SOoITCCoan 5,000, 00
IHRTAT L/ TRCHAOLOGYT

e
w3
-d

o

P

£

IC10TS DRROT CORIGIITR 12741472026 LOT=DEC b & KI [ LE0.an 12000
PRIN/EXEEWSES

~0107H THERESA COX 1214020208 11753072010 TRAYVEL [ 450G
EXEENSESRTY

e
n
€T

101077 Venpdosr Continued Veid 12142018 o.ee
101074 vendar Cantlaued Vaid 1271442016 oo

101075 DEAN FOODS OF WISCONSIK L2014 2016 445707 BH M ILES ROV a THOET d, 8490, 52

.

144187 ERAMILES R H 133.3:
4492086 FRALITES RV a 89.25
1443355 FEALILES RO 123,23

LET-S R ESMILES R
120010 FS /T LESEDY

430013 FS/MITE/ 0

13
27304
11527
.24
461,08

nno2z

L5 E v B R = S . |
-1

450014 ESMLLE/ Ko
150014 FSAMILES KoY
450015 FA/MTT.HS RO
SAOO20 FS/MILE/ N
TRV E5/HMLLE /oY
LH0025 Fa/MILEHCY
450226 FRAMTTE /0

oo
o

Qo

106.%6
35.53

W67

L

L
-1
o

450758 FEMITE N0 2 290,23
4515759 ES/HLILE S N0V a B0.74
450260 ES/MILES M0 i 79,64
150264 FE/MILE NG a 292,68
I0Z65 FE/MTTE 0y J T0.64
FaE/MILE 0V a e, 24

FE/MILE 0y a L6l 0k

FE/MILE MOy 2 0.4
150272 FESAHMILE 40y 23

=
oo
(=]

452310 FE/MITE A a 3| e
152311 TE/HMTITE N0y a TG, 76
192312 FE/HMILE M0y a 147129
49377 PE/MILE S0y o ELHER e
492314 FE/MLLE Gy n T gk

192312 FS/MILESHOY i 1CE.24

112



JEpekplE i SCHOOL DISTRICT ©F WISCONSIN DEILs R D i o SR D i
S05L 1610000 00=010033 ki T Chack Aummary, 3 : 3 ; PACE: FE

Creck Hor Veador Hara Check Date Tnvaico Yoo

Inwolos Desc BC Humber Involoo Amount Chack &mos
452340 FRAMTT R RDY I Y6

I01030 WVIVIANA DEGRHIRIOT 12014020106 11220108 TRAMSCOL i LT 50,

RETHRORERMER S
101031 ERLE DEGEMIASOT Laslds200e 1203072016 TRANS MIRANELS KOV [ 16,00 16,00
1010482 MTOHART, DELMOBE 127472008 1174n/ 201 6 TRAME S TERV R Ko [% b U 20.1%

101233 Do Lamsdk CHEVERDLET RUIDN CR 1271472016 2017 Chavy 2017 CEEVY THUCHK EHHER 37,734.00

L

N NEL Ok
WAPLOW & TITTCATE

101084 ZCOLAG 1271472006 2848607 S/ H0M-CAE
EQUTPMEHT
FHAEGRE Fa& M0M-0ne

[

160,00 440,10

=]

]
=
L=

Lo
EQULIHMEZNT

EEL EL3 0 E3/200-CAr ol 200,00
FOUTPMZMT

1020ES ERGERTOM SCHOOL DISTRICT 1241972016 104200205 LTHLETICE/ TEKK TR o] 25.00 25,00
Qs

1010E: EDECRTTON TECEHOLOGY LAsTHED

12/1472016 18-11%58 BYUC-OHLIES 2002700334 5,082,686 5. BEZ.EE
CORRICULUN IEZC
SYATTMACS & BC

101087 ELZISCH ETRCTAIC SUZELY IKZ. 120142006 1424083-00 MELHL/ EUEPLIES
14Z4251-00 MARTHNT A 022 LIRS Q 5Tl

L]
o«
o
[=
ra
=
e
wLn

-l
[

1010848 JIILIE 5 FKETS 1272472016 SOT-CEC HME 5 EH Jud 120,00 120,60
PRINC,/ERCENSES

1n104% FEZARTHGS AFDLIAMCE, IKCD. 1271472016 142735 HESERATIY & 4001730140 738000 TR0
TORELMER
ED/SERVICE COF
TOUZHEAD ALY

107030 TAIRR FEH3XE 12716/ 2006 1270572016 HILEAGE c 20,55 shLen
RELMEJRSEMENT FHOY

101031 LaURA FREESANTE TESI4S2016 115772008 THFFYIE [ 40,94 L0194
RETHMRLIR A UOREEE0F
FOR STEPPTHG L
SCHOGL
WILLMESE fuoy

1010692 POLLEZTY SCHOOL SCLUTIONZ, THC, 12714720146 473577F-3 MILTRID JAGLETY 2261 TA0004
DOMATTOM  B00ES

107093 FORTCAST 5 AEATYTICS 1HC 12/14/201E INVO16GD LICENSE o £,000.00 5,000.00

113



Crneck Kk

1c1094

1010495

1n1oan

igloaxy

10109E

101699

Tn1inn

in1lol

lolloz

[
L)
=
€a
o

13120

P

L10.00, 005010033

Vendor Mame:

FRONTIZR

HINEI GRSTON 1T

HIGH W GRSTOH III

GIATHGRIL

HOO0GHTON XIFPFLTN ERRCOTIRT

CERRYL ¥ GRIEP

SRTARK T GROVE

GUKDERSSH CLEAMEERS

H&S BROTECTION SYETEMS,

JOHA G

EEZLLEI

HEZS MEMORTAL HOSEIZTAL

HILL¥ARDVHUTCHIMSCH

ALLISON

X HOTH

HOLITRY

KHOLESALE

LEC,

HZHOOL NTETRICT OF WISCOWSIN CELLS

Chacs Date

lavldsz0le

1341472076

12¢14/2016

1as1d 72010

14414020160

1241442016 °

1271472016

1241472316

1271472018

127143018

1241472016

“2F1452028

TATLd 201G

Z2fl4/20%8

Tresice

tlumber

G0B2R3-11E1-031300-

11720020l e
2f1308me

L2LE-1E45/2010

DOT-DE0

HAEDRATO0S
HEEZEIIO0R

TI033052

QCT-D=C

1200202000

12/715-11710/2016

TO0Z6LEED

TO0Z262407

CCT-TED

TO01054
TOO033E

114

PO OKu

RGREFMENT S 1/1/717-1
2#31 A7

PHONRE
BILL/12/0f1a-12/5
1/201¢

EE S GRNE

WOSKER BAEKETBATL
RE/GAME
WORXER/BAEKETRALL
EESOFFICIRLSGREKET
BALL

H: PRTM/EAPENZES
HALET fSUPPLIES
MATHT/SUOPPLIZS

LELMESREADLEN
LICEMSE REMHZWAL

EXFEN
R.E LB RS EMENT fH07
C&T

LLRECTGRSEXPENSES

HA/ THATRIMEHTAL
EUSIC/APPAREL

KATHT SCAMERR
REFATRA

EXEENSE
REIMEIRSEHENT /0%

ATHLETIC &
SPCRY FATHLETIC
TRALMER
SERVICES/MACHK

MATNT/3IPPLTER
MALNT fSUPFLIER

HS ASS5CC
FRIN/EXFENSES

FR/RTR CARTE

FH/ALA CRRTE

heftal=h s

£0CITA0I0Z

4001700137

1GELT 20051

3TN EN

121946

Trwoice Emoo

3D

3h,

1,535,

BT,

81

-0

A HH

50

.95

3.00

63

1

]

AT

Check Amonn,

112,31

105,00

1.02

-0E

SO0 .0

14,30

1,535, 50
8T 50
236, b

Tan48.01



Bapckple o A LA SCHOOL. DISTHICT OF WIECOHSIH DELLE it iy ok BRI e
OECI6. 10,00, 00-010033° i T I Chack Summapy oo : ke ' T A

Check Har YVerdor Mame Checx Late Znvolon Horber _nvoloe Deac B Humber Inwaice Amounl Cheok amsond

EDD1EE FESALR CRRTR [E: =12,70
VR ETH ES/aLh CARTE

EADTOEL r3 /AL CRRCE

.47
Bi. vl

TEL4G

-
1
i

oo
1
r
X

EEe432 FALNT S22 T, TRS
EDLE0HY ES/aLE CAHTE
EJ17148 F5{ALL CRRETE C 1£.7

o
iE
o

ED21479 FALNT/EOPPT.TES o =332.52
BO22044 F5/all CARTE Q 25
BO22050 MATAT SUPPLIEE 4] 1,476
EATHT ! SOPPLIES o 1

[ =1 bk
i Ly

a1

SHE/SUPPLIES 10211 20

101104 NGME DEFOT CRELTT SFRRVTCFES 1241472014 D023&7-2053103 MATHT A SOPPLISE ] EEW

-
Ll
(=]
L

10110% ISCORE/INTEGRATED S¥STEMS CORE 1201472016 p#¥ann BI85 HOSTING FRR il A0, 00 HOk 00
BA2474 EIMAMCE/ES

HIETIAG FEZ

i 10, 00

“0111C JAG CCURTS, IMC, Laslas20ie 1020y 2N n 500,00 7, 500,00
FAYHENL A EACLLLTY
UERA 201617

101111 TJOSTEMS THe, l2/14/2026 1126004 CHM HE /A ERALIAT OGN 0 27,749 0h
SUPFLIESSCCRELLT
19240735 HE/OFFICE OF 4001700138 ThL EG
EHLHCLEAL fGRALUATI
OK SUPBLIES

101112 STEVEM XZILLER 127248016 L1 /R352016 M5 S GAME C 20,00 40,00
WOREERS BASKETHALL
lare-las5/2018 MASGFFTCTAL S BASEZY 8 20,00
BALL

107113 ¥0RKEY BOLRE ATTS 251402018 1BEEER ATHLETIC o 1621000045 1025 10z, 65
GFGRT/ROYE
BASKETRALL/SOPPLIE

g

161314 RLAYKR KIUEET 1271442026 11/29/20%46 H3/GEMZ [ 35.00 To00
UORETR S AREKETIALL
12713/2018 HASGAMT C 35,040
WORKER/BREXATARLL

2012115 JEWATFER T, EOATE 1241442006 12/23/201% TRAVEL 6
RETHIOREEMEHT / CALY
T3 COMF/DEC

2%
L
LA

COT-DEC ST Assnn o 170,00
VRIMC/ ENPIHSRS

101116 LAKESICE TMTERKATIOHAL TRUCHS, 1241472016 811la0E2F TREMS O -CAP ] 21,88 201,65

Ll



CAdpckplBip

05, 16.10,00. 00-010053-

Cheok Har Vendor Nams

101117 MICZARL O LOVENDRRG
101318 RASON MACK
Z01219 RARERAR MALEY

1021712 MARY RIUTH A00KS, IMC.

101121 HIC-5TATE IRUZK SERVICE, THO,

101122 HID-STATZ ECULPHEHT

101123 MILLES, BRUZSELL,EBSEY & CTARSY
L01224 KRECO

131125 HASSCO THED.

101126 MATIOHAL ENZSGY CONTEDT CORF
101125 TROY HELAOE

I0T12E Vepdor Continused Vel

U174 PRE-0-GOTT BARTHG SO,

O ECHOOL BRI MTRICT OE WL
; Check Sunmary

Cneck Date

12/14/23016

l2s1as2016

lz/1a/20140

1271402018

EERE i -

12414770106

1F41472018

1271472018

Trnwsice Humber

HSLTASETE

BEL1ER33L

gliviigs

QUT-DEC

QCT-DEC

11730720146

25379

LGZEDEM
464047H

Abhd1EEH

4642639

LGIa8

in
o
=
i

212%Eq
2244490

1271442016 52

151472016

Lasids20i¢

tas1asameg

125142016

11/5n/2014

HA3DADS

116

COREIN DELLE

Towpice DeEsc

EOLIE
TERNSG SROK-CRE
ELULE
TRAHS/HON-CAE
EOUTF

UHANS S RON-CRE
EQULE

KE ASROC

BHIH/EXPENSES

ACTIVITIES
LIR/EXFENEER

FXPEVSE
RETHRIURSEMENT f Qi2T-

HW

TDR-AM BCCKE CLU3

TRAMNS S PARTS
TRAEASERRLS
TRANET-C AR
EgaLr

TRANS FH0M-CAaP
EQUTP

MAINT fS2RVICES ON

SXIDSTZER

PROIEES TOMAT

SERVICES

MAETH 24
HE ACEICULTORE,S IR
EBLIES

HATHT/SUPFLIES

Malbr /5 UEELTIRS
MATHT F5IEELIRS

MILEAGE
REIMARAFMFNT /SEPT
-HOY

FEALINCH AT A
CALTE

I Kumber

f=

Aoninooead

2001700073
4001700134

D23 PMORZ a6
: PAGEE I i

Tnwaice Amoun

6z, 21

Ly, 40

120,00

120,00

1E#, 89

73,11
1493, 6E
L, 064,00

2014

Ly

-d
i
-1
i

11.43

kBT

Chazk amaliat

1z0.60

._
I

1,350,532

4, 850,00

31,82

BH2 . 3d



depoknld.p _
C05U1EL10L 00 00-010033

Checs Mbr

01T EG

10113

o113z

101133

111

101135

_01i13e

101137

Yandor Kane

GLOCRIA M PARE

FEPET-COTA COM=ANY

HAIAEN PRTERELN

ZIDKEER VALLEY HDOKS

FITHEY DOWES THC

BITMEY BOWES GLOBAL EIRANILAL

PLTSCC EDUCATION

ELATT 'S GARAGE, INC,

ECHOOL DTHTRICT OF WISCONSIH DRLLS

Checok Datea

127142016

1271472016

1271472006

120242018

l2/14/2016

12414902016

1881472018

127147205

"EHEHk_éqmmafy

Tnvalce Kumnber

EG31E201
ERIT1E0E
BEILlZC2

HRA170L

BEI1E04

1531507
ge31%02

3531803

e a0
Fe32202

AG32202
An3Aand
g632ang
8632ell
gG326l2
8632817
BG33306
EREEENT
EB33310
EG3334
EZFLIMD
LlERLRZM
L12e7410
B1262336
51271122
173072008

MIO0GeS

LaD2494973

SOEZGHOD0

553214-1

15882

117

Involce Doac

FE/TLUKCH
THSLUNCH
ZE/LUNCHA AL
CRBETR
ZHSLUKIH
ES/LURCH AL
ChRTE

B'H S LUNCH
ES/LUKCH
FESLUNIHAALS
CRETE
THSLUKCH
ZESLURCHAS AL
CRRTE
TE/LUKCH
zESLURCH
ES/LLECH
FESLUNCH
TESLUNZIS AL
CAETR
ES/LUKTZH
FESLUKCH

PH/ARLAR CRETE

ES/LUNCHS BORERKERST

FRATENCH

HEALTH IWSULRKCE

FREMTLL

E5/ALA CARTE
F3/ala CAHLE
FR/ATH CRRTE
Fi/ALA CARTE

TRAAS/TRAVEL/ KOV

LT AH,. DOOE CTUR

M3 CEFLCE OF THE

PRINCIBAL

GOPPLIES

DISTRICT POATAT

HZTER RENTALLD

HEFCARL

PRAEKTHE/SUPPLIES

LEAME MO -CRE
EauLp

PO Humbear L[nvoloe Ao

20017022331

300100083

27

2

g

34,
10.2
B3
gl L

g,
LEE.
207,

17,

17

(3:23 8N

SATITAL 5T

TR GHE s

nt

LLh
. BR
Y

1.60
49,

LE

+BE
123.
ad.

12
20

235
.d4

.01

.0l

o

Check Aomouns

Logl

151,E2

O3z, ui

Ldn.un



AapokphB.p : R L (a]e ::-'1._'5'1“&1.::_1-.05' WIBCOMBIH DELLS | ! A B e o 12414/ 1%
0516, 10,00, 0=010033 R R FCH B KT Sl Cy e R SFERIRE e v iR

Chank Ebr Vandor Foame Chauk Date lovoice Humber Tnweica Tasc oo Homber Iovodor fomount Choenk Rmocnt

141136 POME'S TIRR SERVTCE, THS. 1271472016 BO121160E MARINT /3IPPLIES a SEZLAC Usn, oo

HOIR2TIGT3 MAINT S HUPPLI
LIt
BO12167E MATHT/3IPPLIESR 2 457 3%

HSORE a B3 T

101139 REFLECTIVE IMAGE MANUEACTURING 1241472016 184449 THANS MO -CAL it B1.8% 64,84
EQUTE

101140 Vendos Zontinoed Yoid 121442018 0.un
101141 Vendor Tont Logexd Void 1541442014 .00

121142 REIMEART EOGUSZRVICE 12/1472018 531299 FESLUKCH 0 LogD 18, 349,34
LE42%n FE/LUKCH .10
EE4273 FTESTIKCH 5.76
460
4Bl
11.50
«49
HEGRTH P&/ LUNCH/ BRERKERET a M1Z.0é
fE0PPLIES
SEGLTT FE/LONCH  SREFAST A a 1,220,1C
LA CRETE

w
[F=]

[ B o]

555459 FE /S LEREI
LR T FESLUNCH
LEQ38a P&/ LUNCH
560390 FEATIONCH

Lo BEN m A

al

agThad] Fa/ LUNCH ! i 1,006, G4
370560 FE/LOMCH -17.3%
STOEDS P&/ LONCH S BRKFRT AR 0 1,153%,28

(=]

A CARTESEUPPLIEE
GTL09g FS/LUNCH BREARERS D ] 1,445,080
SENPPLIES
571085 Fa/LUONCH GREREFRET 0 OO,
FEOPPLIES S BRACK
Foan
S57110E Fa/ LINCH S RRERREKFRE T a 26,45
SEO PESLUNGH/BREEREFRST il L,ddad, a1
FALS
CARTESSUPPLIEE

E7E720 PRSEUETLIES a 36,590
BY3EE2 TESLUNCHBERREFRG T ] TEE.19

FRLA
CARIESSUFPLIES

E75553 TE/LUNCHSBREEAREAET u Eal. 11
{SUPPLIES

575555 S LUNCHS BRERKERS T 0 Baz, 51

FEUDEI
27557 FH/LUNCH BREFST/ 07 [ 1,400 /0

PLIES SWACK

ZOOD/ERACE

SUPFLIES

575718 TASTUNCH S ARERNFRET 4]

()
ES
i

118



Japikpiiin "
0501 6,40, 00.00-010033

Check

01143

101la4

10114z

101144

101147

101148

101149

101150

161151

1cllaz

101133

Har Wendor Naoa

RH¥ME RNETHESES PROMICTE

BHYM=Z BUSIKESE PRODUCTE

RICILAHD TEMTER HIGE SCHOOL

FETER A RTHG

AINITO RIVERA

SIVEBDALE HIGH SCHOOL

ROCKE OTT. REFTHMIMG, THI,

BOYALL ELIGH SCXOOL

DEHANIS SAMGER

SAUK PRAIRIE EIGH SCTHOSL

SCRAOLASTIC BOOX LIRS

SUHLOLDTETRICT OF WISCONS1IN DRLLH
: ! Check Sumnary [

choeck Dale

1271442016

1271472016

127144201¢€

12714/201¢

laflds201e

1A71d 201n -

1271472016

127142018

124144

L]
L
—t

3

1271402058

12751872018

Tnwaize Humber

375727
AT911E
ELTERES

SE4BEE

SEdBDR

AR1QE4E]

ARTT0037T

RRI1010Z

1%v211849

12751772008

127172006

1173072018

12/03/7018

167102

170751

2GE21L59]

119

Irvoice Doarr
FEATOMCHS BREAKFRST
F&/ LUK SUFPLTRER
Ea/LUNCH BREAKFRET
FENPPTTES

F&/ LUKCH S BREREFRET
FEUPPLIES
FEZTOECHA BREAKEAST
FRLR
CARTZ/SUFELIES
FE/LUOMIH/ AR
CARTR/SUEFLIES

F&/ LUNCH S ERERKFRAT
FRLE CARLE

HMC-PRTIKTER

STAPLIE

HE/REG

CURRICULUM BUEELIE
H3/REG

CURRICULLM/ SU2PLIE

3

LISTRICT COPIERE

ATELETICE/WARSTLIN

G OLBVLT

AZIDMAEL

REIMBURSEMENT S KOV

TRANE ¢ TRAVELS KOV

ATHLETICH /WRRSTLIN
G IWVIZATIONAL

TARNE/USED 010

ATHLETICHS /WAESTLIN

S OINVITATZORAL

TRRNS 2/ DOT

TESTSVIVIANR

DEGERHARDT

g an

PO Hurner Involee

1031700038

40017700141

400173340141

o

20C1T00085

L

L

=
k]
BET,

3E7

5170,

8.

£2,

£2

F00 0

199,

46,

F1L

ERGE i

vt

a:

oy

un

-Lo

AN H

1z2/14/16

Crhecy

fud
(5]
(L8]

100,

55,

SN

rmounk

L]
(]

]

L
)

{26

alal



ZapckolB. @
05,06, 10.00,00-010033

Cheok Ber Vandor tame

101154 SCHOOL SPECIALTY

I01155 CRRRIE SCEWEDA

ZO0L166 BOBELE SESSLER

1OLIRY DRWM K EINZ

101153 SEUTT CERAMIC PRODICTS

10115% TERERNOE R SLACK

IGL1£0 2RLRTS IMPRZSSI0ONS

101187 554 WRRLTHOARS OF KI
1011e2 STERS TO LITERADY

LO01143 STEFF=E TRUE VALLE

JBCHGGL DISTRICYT Gl

IBCONSIN DELLE

Chesk Surmary

Cheok lite Inwoleos Mumboer

AaEA1 554

PHREZ1ERE

1E/1L8 2006 ROEL17575338

20BL1VEALHL,

JNEI0Z 633200

I0E102 854960

12f1d/ 201

11/30/2016

12014 ame

1251472016 ERINZ0155209A

DIT-DEC

174142006 10710672000

12714/2008 2016-17

ERTHAOIE121 45

QI7T-DEC

TELTSS2016 92739

12/14/2006 TIDTEY

ZALTASANTE 1TERAG

2SS 2016 ARTEMN

120

Invoice Desc

M BRERKAN/S
HMOYEER- BOORE
M BRREKANS S
HMOTER- BOOEE
EMARTEY/TRRS RNL
S1IEDERS
CISARIEGH, DIY
FRRASE BOARD
LO-GEK SU=PLIES
TOMARTH

MILEASE
B IMBURS EXIENT S 1O

TRAVET.
OEIMEURSEMEHT  HOW

TA1A2016-12/7/2028
SEPED ED
DIERCTOR=TRERVE]
EEIXE

POPIL SERV
D1G/ENTERNSES

H3/MRT/SUZPLIES

Llge
ADMIRMILERSE
STIEEKRD

QlO 200620140000
G LLOTRICE
ADMINISTRATOR
TRAET

LI8T
ALMLIMSEXPERSES

ATHLETIC &
APORT/WREATLING/5U
IPL1ES

PHYSICALS & LRUG
SCRESHING

LI-& MOYER

MOENING DX CTIR

S5H &

ES/MRINT ASUPLELLES

B0 Humhe s

ACGLTO0DEE

2CGLT0008%

ECCIv00104

2LOITO0102

1021700065
FOC1T00080

4001700130

=]

LEZ1M000=G

Z0017000E0

<1

i TR e G A R
SR T

Tnwoice Emount

178,

129

187

G0na,

FEFSE

12a.y

oo

Y

2B

BHE

M
[ B & LY

oo

36

b.E1

=
L]

L. G0

LEE, 3!

o

=
=]

AEFIi e
1

Zhecl Amaunt

3hd.

123.2

1, 5584

RE.Q

3130

i

4

n



SapckplEin o |
U516, 1000, 00010033

Chesk Hor Vendor RKame

S FRATRIE EIGH SCHCOL

3 SUPERICR CEEMICAL CORD

101165 TEAZHICRS PRY TRACHRRS

1G11€Y THETSEN'S LIMORR & MTTLIWORE

101168 TORNER WATERCAERE

101768 IT.THE

101170 WALMART COMMUMITY/RITCELLT

101171 whibl BROLL

SCHOUL PISTRICT \OF MISZoN3IN nETLS
Check Buinary.

Theack Tale

1271442028

122402000

1272472018

T2Al4s2016

Lai1a/201e

1241472016

1271472018

12414070006

Trwoice Huomber

RET243
RET29]
Aed0z
G464
naThAR
RETELR

i2fnEsrms

144828

36215031

1517032

—
n
—
-1
et
iy

1a1%sy

151940

B25Z62Th

[INEE- R

00ZEdE

030054

30145

030511

5/158/02018

1291453

1293315

1205128

1285130

121

Invoic: Doase

MATHNT /SUZELIES
MATINT/EUFFIIFS

HaLbr s s0
MATHMT A SUZELES
MATHMT/SIIZRT.TFS

PLIER

SOPPLIES

ALHLETICS NS SHREET

LINS SCHIMMAGE

MAINT/SII7FT,TES

EINDZECARL K

THTERV/KITOLE

ALGRECHT

MATHT /ELUEP LIRS

Hi/ TERCHER

LODNGE SLEPLIES
EESOFFICE OF

PRINCIPLESSUZZLIES

Hz/OFFICE OF

PRINCIPAL/SULSLIES

& EJOT? RERTARDL
B2 /OFFICE OF

PRINCIZALSHSUPELILS

W EQUTE RERIAL

SHESPAMILY AT
FIGHI/SUEELIES

SHE/SUFELTER
SHE/SC
MATH MISHT
HE/FROSSFQCE
HS/AGE/3UPFTTES
M5 # FACS fFOCT

EL/FAMILY

Hi/5C1EMCE
EIPPLIES/CRECLT

M3 THATRIMENTAL
HIE1C SUPPLTES
M3 LHSTRUMEMTAT
MUSIC SUPPLIES
M THETRUMENTAL
REPAIR

M3 THETRIMEMTAL
REPAIR

I'D Bumber

10117300137

4001700073

d001 00T

4001700073

4001700073

20017000ED

Lozla

D57z

IRHE
1a04a1

al7e
12062

30015300

ITH

[

30217 220E6

0 B H O

Z00L5000%E

HiEdoEM
; PAGE ;

Invodiar Rmoank

12,23
13,47
10,79

1,34
11,65
£1.93

1,922.73

42494

1=
(]
Z1

iy
¥

i}
o
o
1

J2.8E6

=65, &4

161.00

23000

12718714
il

Crhcak funoants

[ ]

L3620

GE, 5D

zHd .47

“38, 21

440,03



$apckpﬂﬂ;p : ; ;
05.16.10.00,00-010033

Check Hpr YVendor Hame

101172 TAMMIE J WABZECHA
101173 Waskps

10711704 WISCOUSTH REFT GF (TUSTICE

101175 WILLIAM ERZLERIC BAMES

101178 WITE0N TAMGUAGE TRATIMIKG ZORP

107177 RIZCONETH PRET CONTROL,

IHC.

L0174 WISCOHNSIN TITLE T ARESQCIATION
101275 QWoAD2IDE SPORTE COMBLER LLC

101280 wiane

BCHCOL DISTRICT OF WISCORSIN DELLE

[ Clivpk Sdmwary

Chesl Late lovolcs HMombor

1295778

128B777

TEMGPZ018 11/1RBSZ01E

1851422006 200004002

12/14/2026 GLERE

120182006 13F12/2014

1271472016 1RE49EC

127247200l 2B4E3

12¢14/2006 2017

1271472006 2025

REEEE B AR

L2349

122

Invoice Leso

MZ IEETRIMENTAL
RZPAIH
ME THSTRUMENTAL

30917 C0Caa

30017000

BZPRIE

TAERVET,

L]

REIMGURSEMENT Q0T

SEIORAL 4]

MIETINGST SLACK

BACAGEOUND CHECES ]

BEST PRAITICES: 20017020096

ACTIVE LEARNING

WORHEHDE  DISTRICT
ATREF

JORCHELY LERRNING ECOTTO0I0E
CAHRRIE FOH

STOOENTE

BIC/MONTHLY t
EERVICE

LI/ MONTIHTY [N
SEEVICE
ES/MONTHLY

ERREVICE

[=

EX/MONTHLY
SZEVICE
COSMORTHDY 0

LERVICES DR

o

& HOYER-SERING
COKT RECLSTRATION

2001700093

SO0CER FIELD
HEHCALYS

TEXITO0048

WERASMARY BRENHAN
HARASTROY RYRM

2002700087
2002700087
AEPASSTACY GOOLTO0L06
BOHZ ZMiz
WHERASJENNY LaCHEL
WSRASBOBELE
SESRTER

aholvonioe
2oolTO0neT
WSRASKRISTTH ACCITQooay
HIRST
RERASLAURA
THEILER

AccaTonoan

i

PO Fumbere Tneaice acco

Gi.

0.

EH T Tarie
B L i

nl. Chack araunl

G. 00 95,00

[9H Tadnn.non

32,05

H

zh.

L BED,

4E7,

3RD,

150,
3D,

47,

4] 115,00

jile] L1, 84001

U J.0le.00



apokplbip

05,16, 10,00./00-010033

Creck Kbr Vendor hMame

CBUNGOT, CDISTRICT OF WIZCONSIH DELLS

Uhenk Sufrary

Chook Tate Invoice Namber Tiwaias Desc

1EG Cornuter

123

<Rl B TR W B TV

il e A S

PO Huokar Iovodce Jaount  Check feacant

Checkla)

B

=4

Total

s

190, 462 62



Check by Vendor Hams

10Z1E1 STEFFES TRULR VRTIUR

Chaok Date lnvoles Fumlbar

12514 /2016 RETZC4

REVALA
ART29L
AGY202
R4 G4
BETL4Y
LEVELA

lnvaloe Deac

5H &

EE/MRINISSUEELLES

MATHT/SURETTRS
HALNT HURELIES
MAIRT SUZELIES
MATHNT/SUPE1LIES
HAINT/SUPFLIRS
ES/TECH ED
SUPPLIEE

Compliter

o o 2o O O

yu

Checskis) For o Tokal ar

20 Hocaer Tnvodce Fmouns

12%
13,

16,7

11,
i1,

-l
[



Cdapckplilp

0551610 00000100337

Cheuk Hor Veodor wams

100213 BaHKEE & HOBLE, INI.

100032 0. 4. POSTAT ZRRVICE

CSUCHGEL DISTRICT o WIRCONETH DE_:LI.S

Check Eummary

Check Tate Involeoes Humber
TALOFSRNTE ITIEIO-S2006450

12702/2026 L1/301%
115

125

Trvoice Lesc

GTSWCATY

COSPOSTAL FEE

Voic

PO Hucioer

LSl BT HTHE I

1031700001

il

Creck(a) For

L2502 P

lz/usiie

PACE: i

Trwoice Amoiel

114,00

215,60

& Tobal aof

Cheok Amount

42,59

F29.nn

avLl.sa



Check For Vendor Hame

101163 STETEES. TRIE VATIF

Chazok Late loveics bumbcr

1271442016 ABTE04

REVELA
LET201
LETADZ
REV AR
RETLAS

RGTELR

126

Invoice Lasc B Kuchner Tneaice &moun

55 4

LESHMAIRT SRUPPTIES
MALET /SUPPLIES
MATRTSSUBPLIEE
MATHT/SHEPT.TRES
MALNTAEUZELIRS
MATHT f2U2ELLES
HE{T=CY ED
SUPPLIES

Vaid Creckial

c o o o 3

LoDg2

Far a Totad

of

1.

14,
L&
10,

11,1

2L,

S

Check MFacuant

TA66

TAan



